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Business Overview

Our company is engaged ina diversified trading business, dealing ina wide range ofproducts

including Silver Conductive Ink, Agriculture Commodities, Construction Materials, Fabrics,

and trading of Equity Shares. Each segment of our trading operations is managed witha

focus on quality, market demand, and efficient logistics, ensuring we maintaina competitive

edge intheindustry.

Silver Conductive Ink

Silver Conductive Ink

Our Company is engaged inthebusiness of trading of Silver Conductive Ink. Our business in

purely depends on thedemand andsupply ofSilver Ink in the markets and we Import it from

Hong Kong. Presently, we are dealing with single supplier of this Silver Ink. We generally do

not require to maintain stock ofour Silver

Conductive Ink and hence presently we are not having our own warehouse facility. We

procure our inks from suppliers based in the international market. Our 100% sales in

domestic market and inorder to compete intheConductive Ink market, we are in process of

creating and maintaining independent sales and distribution network for our products

within the domestic market.

The trading of these products is influenced by various factors such as global market trends,

and demand andsupply.

Specifications and Description of Silver Conductive Ink

There aremanytypes of conductive ink available in the market, but the silver conductive ink

is the best in terms ofconductivity and printability. This product formulation manufactured

from three main components, such as Silver (Ag) nanopowder, adhesive or binder polymer,

and solvent. It is also known asNano-silver printing ink.

It primarily used forflexible substrate printing, where it screen printed on the insulated

surface of the plastic, PET, acrylic, and many other plastic components tomakea conductive

circuit. Since the electronics devices require multiple interconnect and electrode, hence the

silver ink is the best solution to fulfill its requirements. The viscosity playsa vital role in

inject and screen printing, which can be optimized through the concentration of solvent and

patented adhesive.
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Our silver conductive ink dried at room temperature with excellent curing time, whereas the

flexibility ofa substrate does not affect after getting cured. The resistivity of ink is less than

0.003 ohms/sq.cm. The researchers may calculate the resistivity by using the4 probe

method. The used adhesive is itself conductive; hence the silver conductive paste is highly

durable and conductive. We also supply the silver ink conductive pen.

The silver used in ink is 99.9% pure nanopowder with uniform particle size. The loading

percentage varies as per the application. It majorly used for wearable electronics,

touchscreens, smartphones, 3D printing, OLE Ds, battery electrodes, membrane circuits,

printed circuit boards (PCB), Switchable films, and many more. It also used ininkjet printing

technology. Some people used it for their existing printers with slight modifications. In many

places, it used forindirect soldering applications where it places asa sandwich between the

insulated substrate and copper tape.

Silver Conductive Ink Applications:

• • Digital Printing

• • Solar cell

• • Optoelectronics

• • Radio-frequency identification (RFID)

• • Photovoltaics

• • Bio-sensors

• • Printed electronics industry

• • Aerospace

Safety Features ofSilver Conductive Ink

• • Ventilation isa must during operation.

• • It is advisable to avoid skin contact.

• • Cover nose and face witha better quality mask.

• • Wash affected area immediately toavoid prolonged contact.

• • Keep ina dryand cool place.
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• • Close bottle cape tightly to avoid the vaporization ofa volatile solvent.

Agriculture Commodities

The trading of agriculture commodities is one of the areas of our business. We deal ina

variety of agricultural products including grains, pulses, and mustard, and. Our operations in

this segment aresupported bya deep understanding of market trends, seasonal variations,

and global demand-supply dynamics. We leverage our network of suppliers and buyers to

execute large-scale transactions, ensuring that we can offer competitive prices and timely

deliveries. The company placesa strong emphasis on quality control and sustainability,

ensuring that the commodities we trade meetboth domestic standards.

Construction Materials

In the construction materials segment, we tradea wide range of products including steel,

various range of TMT bars, and other building materials. Our focus in this area is on

providing high-quality materials that meet the rigorous demands of the construction

industry. The company hasestablished partnerships with suppliers to ensurea steady supply

ofmaterials at competitive prices.

Fabrics

The fabrics trading segment ofourbusiness involves the sourcing and distribution of textiles,

including various types of polyester. Our company prides itself on offering fabrics that meet

the specific requirements of our customers. We maintaina diverse portfolio of fabrics,

allowing us to respond quickly to changes infashion trends and consumer preferences.

Equity Shares Trading

In addition to our physical trading operations, our company is also active in the trading of

equity shares. This segment involves the buying and selling of shares in both domestic and

international markets. Our approach to equity trading is grounded inthorough research and

analysis, ensuring that our investment decisions are based on sound financial principles. We

aim to generate value for our stakeholders through strategic investments, capitalizing on

market opportunities while managing risks effectively. The equity trading segment is

managed bya team of experienced professionals who bringa wealth of knowledge and

expertise to our operations.
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NOTICE

GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40'^ Annual General Meeting ofthe Shareholders of Gujarat Toolroom

Limited will be held on M onday, September 30, 2024 at 1:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the

Company situated a 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co. 0p. H. Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr. Law Garden,

Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad 380006, Gujarat to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company fortheFinancial Year

ended on3 1stMarch, 2024 and statement of Profit and Loss account together with the notes

forming part thereof and Cash Flow Statement forthe Financial Year ended on that date, and the

reports of the Board ofDirectors (“The Board”) and Auditor thereon.

Registered Office By order ofBoard ofDirectors

404, 4'^ floor, Samarth Co. 0p. H. Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

Nr.Law Garden, Ellis bridge, Ahmedabad- 380006

Place: Ahmedabad

Dated: September 6,2024

sd/-

MANAGING DIRECTOR

RAKESH KUMARSHARMA

DIN: 10703752
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Registered Office By order of Board of Directors 
404, 4th    floor, Samarth Co. Op. H. Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED 
Nr. Law Garden, Ellis bridge, Ahmedabad- 380006 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

1. TheAnnual General Meeting (AGM) will be held on Monday, September 30,2024 at1:00 p.m. (IST) at

the Registered office of the Company at404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.0p.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr.

Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad — 380 006, Gujarat.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appointa

proxy/proxies to attend and vote ona poll instead of himself/herself and such proxy/ proxies need

notbea member ofthecompany. Duly completed instrument ofproxies in order tobe effective must

be reached the registered office of the Company notless than 48 hours before the scheduled time of

the meeting.A person can actas proxy on behalf of members notexceeding fifty (50) and holding in

the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company, provideda member

holding more than 10% of the total share capital may appointa single person as proxy and such

person shall not act as proxy forany other shareholder.

3. Members/proxies are requested to bring their copy ofAnnual Report to the Meeting and bring in

duly filled attendance slips enclosed herewith to attend the meeting. Shareholders/ Proxy holders

are requested to produce attheentrance, duly filled and signed attendance slips for admission tothe

Meeting Hall.

4. Attendance slip, proxy form and theroute map of the venue oftheMeeting areannexed hereto along

with this Annual Report

5. A remote e-voting facility for the members shall also be provided in terms of Section 108 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations

& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also

be made available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already cast

their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise the right at the meeting. The members who

have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall

not be entitled to cast their vote again.

6. SEBI has mandated that for registration of transfer of the shares in the demat form only after 1*

April, 2019. Therefore, it is advised to the shareholders, holding their shares in the physical form to

getconvert into the Demat form.

7. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Annual General

Meeting are requested to ensure that the authorized representative carriesa certified copy ofthe

Board resolution, Power ofAttorney or such other valid authorizations, authorizing them toattend

and vote on their behalf atthe Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

8. In line with the aforesaid Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars and SEBI Circular dated

Mayl2, 2020, the Notice of Annual General Meeting, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of

e-voting along with Board Report, Financials, Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to the

members fortheFinancial Year 2022-23 only through electronic mode tothose Members whose

email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Pursuant to Regulation 46 of

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)and in line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling AGM

and Annual Report forthe Financial Year 202 2-23 has been uploaded on thewebsite ofthe Company

at www.gujarattoolroom.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock

Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the Notice of Annual General Meeting is also

available on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.

www.evotingindia.com. For members who have notregistered their email address, may write to the

Company Secretary at info@gujarattoolroom.com and physical copies of the Notice of the Meeting

arebeing sent through permitted mode.

9. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 relating to the Ordinary and Special

Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is annexed hereto.

10. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
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and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register of members and share transfer books

ofthe Company will remain closed from Tuesday, September 24,2024 toMonday, September 30,

2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose ofAnnual General Meeting.

11. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the

Company are requested to address their question in writing to the Company by email at

gujtoolroom@gmail.com so as to reach the registered office of the Company atleast 10 days but not

later than September 23,2024 before the date of the meeting so that information required may be

made available at the time ofthe Meeting so as to enable the management tokeep the information

ready.

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the Submission of Permanent

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in

electronic form are therefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can

submit their PAN details to the Company ortheRegistrar and Share Transfer Agent.

13. Members arerequested to intimate changes, if any. Pertaining to their name, postal address, email

address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates nominations,

power ofattorney, bank details such as, name ofthebank and branch details, bank account number,

MICR code,I FSC code, etc.,

a. For shares held electronic form: totheir Depository Participants (DPs)

b. For shares held in physical form: to the Company/Registrar and Transfer Agent inprescribed

Form ISR-1 and other forms pursuant to SEBI Circular No.

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655dated November 03,2021.

14. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No.

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed

companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz.

Issue of duplicate securities certificate, claim from unclaimed suspense account, renewal/exchange

ofsecurities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of

securities certificates/folios; transmission and transportation.

Accordingly, Members arerequested to make service requests by submittinga duly filled and signed Form

ISR-4. It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

15. As per the provisions of Section72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and theSEBI Circular, the facility for

making nomination is available for the Members inrespect of shares held by them. Members who

have notyetregistered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No.

SH-13. Ifa Member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh

nomination, he/she may submit the same inForm No.ISR-3 or SH-14 asthecase may be. Members

are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in

dematerialized form and totheCompany/Registrar and Transfer Agent incase the shares are held

inphysical form.

16. Members arerequested to notify any changes, in their address to the Company's Registrar& Share

Transfer Agent, M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, A-802 Samudra Complex, Near Klassic Gold Hotel,

OffC G Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat.

17. In case of joint holders, the Members/Proxies whose name appears as the first holder inthe order of

name aspertheRegister of Members oftheCompany will be entitled to vote during theAGM.

18.Members canoptforonly one mode ofvoting i.e. either by e-voting or Physical voting at AGM. In

case Members cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and

votes cast at AGM shall be treated as invalid.

19. Members who wish to inspect the Register of Directors' and Key Managerial Personnel and their

shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of contracts or

arrangements in which the Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

and relevant documents referred to in this Notice of AGM and Explanatory Statement on the date of

AGM will be available for inspection in electronic mode can send an email to

euitoolroom@email.com.

Z0. THE PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FORVOTING ELECTRONICALLYARE AS

UNDER:

i. The voting period begins on Friday, September 27,2024 at09.00 a.m. to Sunday, September 29,

2024 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company holding shares either in

physical form or indematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Monday, September 23,2024 may

cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL forvoting thereafter.
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ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would notbe entitled to vote at

the meeting.

iii. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 20 13 read with the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to SEBI Circular No.

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020, under Regulation 44 of

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 20 15, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its

shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/ retail shareholders is ata negligible

level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (hereinafter referred as ‘ESPs’) providing

e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and

maintenance ofmultiple user IDs and passwords by theshareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant toa public consultation, it has

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way ofa single login

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.

Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the

ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and

convenience ofparticipating in e-voting process.

iv. Those Members who will be present in the Annual General Meeting physically and have not cast

their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing

so,shall be eligible to vote atthe Annual General Meeting.

V. The Members who have casted their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting

may also attend/ participate in the Annual General Meeting physically but shall not be entitled to

cast their vote again.

ml. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomesa Member oftheCompany after

sending ofthe Notice and holds shares as ofthe cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password

by sendinga request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com by mentioning their demat account

number/ folio number, PAN, name and registered address. However, if he/ she is already

registered with CDSL forremote e-Voting then he/ she can use his/ her existing User ID and

password forcasting the vote.

vii. In terms ofSEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat

mode areallowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in

their demat accounts inorder toaccess e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method fore-Voting for Individual shareholders

holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

TYPE OF SHAREHOLDERS LOGIN METHOD

Individual Shareholders 1) Users who have opted forCDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can login

holding securities in Demat through their existing user id and password. Option will be made

mode with CDSL available to reach e-Voting page without any further

authentication. The users to login to Easi/ Easiest are requested

to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon&

New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where theevoting is in

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking

the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of

the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting& voting during

the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access

the system ofall e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can

visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register

is available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login

& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.
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ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would notbe entitled to vote at

the meeting.
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Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 20 15, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its

shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/ retail shareholders is ata negligible

level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (hereinafter referred as ‘ESPs’) providing

e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and

maintenance ofmultiple user IDs and passwords by theshareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant toa public consultation, it has

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way ofa single login

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.

Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the

ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and

convenience ofparticipating in e-voting process.

iv. Those Members who will be present in the Annual General Meeting physically and have not cast

their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing

so,shall be eligible to vote atthe Annual General Meeting.

V. The Members who have casted their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting

may also attend/ participate in the Annual General Meeting physically but shall not be entitled to

cast their vote again.

ml. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomesa Member oftheCompany after

sending ofthe Notice and holds shares as ofthe cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password

by sendinga request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com by mentioning their demat account

number/ folio number, PAN, name and registered address. However, if he/ she is already

registered with CDSL forremote e-Voting then he/ she can use his/ her existing User ID and

password forcasting the vote.

vii. In terms ofSEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat

mode areallowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in

their demat accounts inorder toaccess e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method fore-Voting for Individual shareholders

holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

TYPE OF SHAREHOLDERS LOGIN METHOD

Individual Shareholders 1) Users who have opted forCDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can login

holding securities in Demat through their existing user id and password. Option will be made

mode with CDSL available to reach e-Voting page without any further

authentication. The users to login to Easi/ Easiest are requested

to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon&

New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where theevoting is in

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking

the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of

the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting& voting during

the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access

the system ofall e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can

visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register

is available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login

& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.
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ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 
the meeting. 

iii. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020, under Regulation 44 of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders / retail shareholders is at a negligible 
level. 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (hereinafter referred as ‘ESPs’) providing 
e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

iv. Those Members who will be present in the Annual General Meeting physically and have not cast 
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing 
so, shall be eligible to vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

v. The Members who have casted their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting 
may also attend/ participate in the Annual General Meeting physically but shall not be entitled to 
cast their vote again. 

vi. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after 
sending of the Notice and holds shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password 
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com by mentioning their demat account 
number/ folio number, PAN, name and registered address. However, if he/ she is already 
registered with CDSL for remote e-Voting then he/ she can use his/ her existing User ID and 
password for casting the vote. 

vii. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e- 
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

 
TYPE OF SHAREHOLDERS LOGIN METHOD 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested 
to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & 
New System Myeasi Tab. 
2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 
3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 
is available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 
& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 
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mode) login through their

Depository Participants
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4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No.froma e-Voting

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile&

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where

the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the

system ofall e-Voting Service Providers.

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please

visit the e-Services website ofNSDL. Open web browser by typing

the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a

Personal Computer or ona mobile. Once the home page of e-

Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section.A new screen

will open. You will have toenter your User ID and Password. After

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name

ore-Voting service provider name andyou will be re-directed to

e-Voting service provider website forcasting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select

“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website ofNSDL. Open web browser by

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either

ona Personal Computer orona mobile. Once thehome page ofe-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.A new screen will

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP anda

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name ore-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website forcasting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat

account through your Depository Participant registered with

NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will

be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option,

you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and

you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who areunable to retrieve User ID/ Password areadvised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk forIndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode foranytechnical

Issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSLand NSDL.

Login type

Individual Shareholders holding securities

in Demat mode with CDSL

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact CDSL helpdesk by sendinga request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll

free no. 180022 55 33
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4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No.froma e-Voting

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile&

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where

the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the

system ofall e-Voting Service Providers.

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please

visit the e-Services website ofNSDL. Open web browser by typing

the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a

Personal Computer or ona mobile. Once the home page of e-

Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section.A new screen

will open. You will have toenter your User ID and Password. After

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name

ore-Voting service provider name andyou will be re-directed to

e-Voting service provider website forcasting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select

“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website ofNSDL. Open web browser by

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either

ona Personal Computer orona mobile. Once thehome page ofe-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.A new screen will

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP anda

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name ore-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website forcasting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat

account through your Depository Participant registered with

NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will

be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option,

you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and

you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who areunable to retrieve User ID/ Password areadvised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk forIndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode foranytechnical

Issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSLand NSDL.

Login type

Individual Shareholders holding securities

in Demat mode with CDSL

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact CDSL helpdesk by sendinga request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll

free no. 180022 55 33
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4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 
Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name 
or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to 
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. 
2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 
“Register     Online     for     IDeAS     “Portal     or     click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 
3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 

 

 Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e- 
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
Depository Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will 
be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, 
you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Important note:   Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
Issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL. 

 
Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800 22 55 33 
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in Demat mode with NSDL

GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact NSDL helpdesk by sendinga request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020

990 and 180022 44 30

Login methodfore-Voting otherthan individual shareholders& physical shareholders:

1)The shareholders should logon tothe e-voting website www evotineindia com.

2)Click on Shareholders

3) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID

b. For NSDL:8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used

6) Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

PAN

Dividend Bank Details

OR Date of Birth

(DOB)

For Shareholders holding shares inDematForm other than

individual and Physical Form

Enter your1 Odigit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax

Department(Applicable forboth demat shareholders as well as

physical shareholders)

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the

sequence number which is printed on Attendance Slip indicated

in the PAN field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in

dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded inyour demat account or in

the company records in order tologin.

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or

company please enter the member id/ folio number inthe

Dividend Bank details field as mentioned ininstruction (iv).

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein

they are required to mandatorily enter their login password inthenew password field. Kindly note that

this password is to be also used by thedemat holders forvoting forresolutions of any other company on

which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is

strongly recommended nottoshare your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep

your password confidential.

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only fore-voting on the

resolutions contained inthis Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN fortherelevant <Company Name> onwhich you choose tovote.

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option

“YES/NO” forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to

the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” ifyou wish toviewtheentire Resolution details.

(xii)After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”.A confirmation box

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on

“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
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Members facing any technical issue in login can
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3) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID

b. For NSDL:8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical form should enter Folio Number registered with the
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4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used

6) Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:
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sequence number which is printed on Attendance Slip indicated

in the PAN field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in

dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded inyour demat account or in

the company records in order tologin.

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or

company please enter the member id/ folio number inthe

Dividend Bank details field as mentioned ininstruction (iv).

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein

they are required to mandatorily enter their login password inthenew password field. Kindly note that

this password is to be also used by thedemat holders forvoting forresolutions of any other company on

which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is

strongly recommended nottoshare your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep

your password confidential.

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only fore-voting on the

resolutions contained inthis Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN fortherelevant <Company Name> onwhich you choose tovote.

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option

“YES/NO” forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to

the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” ifyou wish toviewtheentire Resolution details.
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Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990 and 1800 22 44 30 

 
 

Login method for e-Voting other than individual shareholders & physical shareholders: 
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
2) Click on Shareholders 
3) Now Enter your User ID 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical form should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company 
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login 
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used 
6) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 
 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than 

individual and Physical Form 
PAN Enter your 10digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 

 
• Members who   have   not   updated   their   PAN   with   the 

 

 Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number which is printed on Attendance Slip indicated 
in the PAN field. 

Dividend Bank Details 
OR Date of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in 
dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in 
the company records in order to login. 

 • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company please enter the member  id / folio  number in the 
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv). 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that 
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. 

 
(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 
(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

 
(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
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(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed tomodify yourvote.

(xiv) You can also takea print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting

page.

(xv) Ifa demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by thesystem.

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to uploadB R/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available

to scrutinizer for verification.

(xvii) Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -Remote Voting

• Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF,N RI etc.) and Custodians are required to

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves inthe “Corporates” module.

•A scanned copy oftheRegistration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

•After receiving the login detailsa Compliance User should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) forwhich they wish tovote on.

•The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically& can be delink in case of any

wrong mapping.

•A scanned copy ofthe Board Resolution and Power ofAttorney (POA) which they have issued in favour

of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded inPDF format inthe system forthe scrutinizer to verify the

same.

•Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;

kanungofinanciers@gmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from

individual tab& not uploaded same intheCDSL e-voting system forthe scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO.ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH

THECOMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name ofshareholder,

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),

AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy ofAadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id& mobile no.with your respective Depository

Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id& mobile no.with your respective

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting& joining virtual meetings through

Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from theCDSL e-Voting System,

you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 180022 55 33

Allgrievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may beaddressed to Mr. Rakesh

Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited,A Wing,2 5th Floor, Marathon

Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds,N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an

email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 180022 55 33

2 1. Mr. Himanshu Togadiya, Practicing Company Secretary, Proprietor of M/s. M.S H. Togadiya

Associates (Membership No. FCS: 11822; COP No: 18233) has been appointed by the Board of

Directors of the Company toscrutinize the e-voting during the AGM and remote e-voting process

prior to AGM ina fair and transparent manner and he has communicated hiswillingness to be

appointed and will be available for same purpose.

22. The Scrutinizer shall within two working days from theconclusion of e-voting period, unblock the

votes in presence ofatleast two witnesses not in employment oftheCompany andmakea report of

the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman oftheCompany.

23. The Results shall be declared within two working days from theconclusion of the AGM. The results

declared along with the Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the Company's website at

www.gujarattoolroom.com and on the CDSL website www.evotingindia.com and communicated to

theStock Exchanges.
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Every member entitled to vote at the meeting, or on any resolution to be moved thereat, shall be

entitled during the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement ofthe

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, to inspect the proxies lodged, at any time

during the business hours ofthe company, provided that not less than three days notice in writing of

the intention so to inspect is given to the Company.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending Annual General Meeting& e-voting from the

CDSL e-voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-

23058738 and 022-23058542/43

Registered Office

404, 4'^ floor, SamarthCo.0p.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower

Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad- 380006

Place: Ahmedabad

Dated: September 6,2024

By order ofBoard ofDirectors

GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

Sd/-

MANAGING DIRECTOR

RAKESH KUMARSHARMA

DIN: 10703752
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Registered Office By order of Board of Directors 
404,   4th     floor,   SamarthCo.Op.H.Soc,   Nr.   Silicon   Tower GUJARAT TOOLROOM   LIMITED 
Nr. Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad- 380006 

 
Sd/- 

      MANAGING DIRECTOR 
      RAKESH KUMAR SHARMA 

     DIN: 10703752  
Place: Ahmedabad   
Dated: September 6, 2024                                                                                              

 
 
 
 
 
 



To,

The Members,

GUJARATTOOLROOM LIMITED.

BOARD'S REPORT

GUJARATTOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

Your Directors are presenting the 40'^Annual Report ofthe Company along with the Audited Statement

ofAccounts forthe Financial Year ended on 31" March, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Thedetails of the financial performance areas under:

Income

Other Income

Total Revenue

Less Expenses

Particulars

Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and tax

Less: Interest

Less: Depreciation& Amortization cost

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

Less: Tax Expense

Profit/(Loss) after Tax

Standalone

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Consolidated

2 023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23

55,543.36

20,590.29 240.86

1S 2.28 1.14

20,742.57 242.00

18,994.59 73.25

249.00

55,792.36

47,993.89

240.86

1.14

242.00

73.25

175 1.2 1 168.75 7975.18 168.75

0.00

3.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

3.23

0.00

0.00

7,798.47

1,747.98 168.75 168.75

486.33 30.00 486.33 3 0.00

7,312.14

1,261.65 138.75 138.75

The Financial Statements of the Company areprepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards (IND AS) including the Rules notified under therelevant provisions of the Companies Act,

2013, form part ofthe Annual Report and Accounts.

2. HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL SUMMERY

During the period under review your Company hasmadea Profit of Rs. 1261.65 Lakhs and has

earned total revenue ofRs.20,742.57 Lakhs on Standalone basis.

During the period under review your Company hasmadea Profit of Rs. 7,312.14 Lakhs and has

earned total revenue ofRs.55,792.36 Lakhs on Consolidated basis.

3. DIVIDEND

Witha view to conserve the resources of company and by looking at financial prospects the

directors of the company have notrecommended anydividend.

4. TRANSFERTO RESERVES& SURPLUS:

During theyear under review, the Company hasnottransferred any amounttoReserves.
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BOARD’S REPORT 
 

To, 
The Members, 
GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED. 

 
Your Directors are presenting the 40th Annual Report of the Company along with the Audited Statement 
of Accounts for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024. 

 
1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

The details of the financial performance are as under: 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 

 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 

Income 
20,590.29 240.86 

55,543.36 
 240.86 

Other Income 
152.28 1.14 

249.00 
 1.14 

Total Revenue 
20,742.57 242.00 

55,792.36 
 242.00 

Less Expenses 
18,994.59 

 
73.25 

47,993.89 
 

 
73.25 

Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and  tax 
1751.21 

 
168.75 7975.18 

 
168.75 

Less: Interest 
0.00 

 
0.00 0.00 

 
0.00 

Less: Depreciation & Amortization cost 3.23 0.00 3.23 0.00 
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 

1,747.98 168.75 
7,798.47 

 168.75 
Less: Tax Expense 486.33 30.00 486.33 30.00 
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 

1,261.65 138.75 
7,312.14 

 138.75 

The Financial Statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (IND AS) including the Rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013, form part of the Annual Report and Accounts. 

 
2. HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL SUMMERY 

During the period under review your Company has made a Profit of Rs. 1261.65 Lakhs and  has 
earned total revenue of Rs. 20,742.57 Lakhs on Standalone basis. 

During the period under review your Company has made a Profit of Rs. 7,312.14 Lakhs and  has 
earned total revenue of Rs. 55,792.36 Lakhs on Consolidated basis. 

 
3. DIVIDEND 

With a view to conserve the resources of company and by looking at financial prospects the 
directors of the company have not recommended any dividend. 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES & SURPLUS: 
During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves. 
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5. LISTING:

The Equity Shares of the Company arecontinued to be listed and actively traded on the Bombay

Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

6. CHANGE INNATURE OFBUSINESS, IFANY:

There was no change innature ofBusiness during the year under review.

7. ANNUAL RETURN:

Interms ofSection 92(3) of the Companies Act, 20 l3and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return ofthe Company is available on the website of

the Company atwww.gujarattoolroom.com

8. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT:

Inaccordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

2013, tothe best oftheir knowledge and belief the Board ofDirectors hereby submits that:

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, for the year ended on 31' March, 2024 the

applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departure

from thesame,

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as togivea true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Company attheend offinancial year and of the profit of the

Company fortheFinancial Year ended on31st March, 2024,

c. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for

safeguarding the assets of the Company and forpreventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities,

d. The Directors had prepared theAnnual Accounts ona going concern basis,

e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively and

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 20 13:

There were loans but no investment, guarantees and securities made by theCompany as per

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADEWITH RELATED PARTIES:

The contracts or arrangements were made with related parties falling under thepurview ofSection

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as mentioned inNote 24 ofFinancial Statement.

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with

Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may havea

potential conflict with the interest of the Company atlarge.

11. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLSAND THEIRADEQUACY:

TheCompany hasinplacea sound financial control system and framework inplace to ensure:

• The orderly and efficient conduct ofits business including adherence toCompany's policies,

• Safeguarding of its assets,

• The prevention and detection of frauds and errors,

• The accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records and

• The timely preparation ofreliable financial information.
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that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively and

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 20 13:

There were loans but no investment, guarantees and securities made by theCompany as per

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADEWITH RELATED PARTIES:

The contracts or arrangements were made with related parties falling under thepurview ofSection

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as mentioned inNote 24 ofFinancial Statement.

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with

Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may havea

potential conflict with the interest of the Company atlarge.

11. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLSAND THEIRADEQUACY:

TheCompany hasinplacea sound financial control system and framework inplace to ensure:

• The orderly and efficient conduct ofits business including adherence toCompany's policies,

• Safeguarding of its assets,

• The prevention and detection of frauds and errors,

• The accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records and

• The timely preparation ofreliable financial information.
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The Board has inter alia reviewed theadequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal financial

controls and takes necessary corrective actions where weaknesses are identified asa result of such

reviews

During theyear, such Controls were tested and no reportable material weakness was observed.

1 2. CHANGE INREGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY:

During theyear, there was no change inthe Registered Office of the Company.

13. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IFANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO

WHICHTHEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATES AND THE DATE OFTHE REPORT:

There are no any material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the

Company which has occurred subsequent to the date of the Financial Year 202 2-2023. The

Company continues to maintaina positive outlook forthe next financial year and will continue to

monitor changes infuture economic conditions.

14. TRANSFERTO THE UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOREDUCATION AND PROTECTION

FUND:

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared, the provisions of Section 125 of the

Companies Act, 2013 does not apply.

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO CONSUMPTION OF ENERGY& TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

AstheCompany is not engaged inany production activity, no steps towards conservation energy or

technology absorption ate taken by the Company and hence no particulars as required under

Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Conservation of Energy, Technology

Absorption are furnished by the Board

16. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO:

Foreign Exchange Earning: NIL

Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL

17. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RISK

MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company hasinplace,a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks

towards the key business objectives of the Company. Major risks identified by the business and

functions are systematicallyaddressed through mitigating actions ona continuing basis.

18.BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

COMPOSITION OF BOARD:

The Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ason3 1.03.2024 are summarized

below:

Sr.

No.

Name

1. Mr. Narendra Sharma

2. Mr. Avchalbhai Hemtabhai

Chaudhary

3. Mr. Vinod Kumar Mishra

Designation Category

Managing Director Executive Director

Director

Director

Executive Director

Independent, Non-

Executive
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The Board has inter alia reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial 
controls and takes necessary corrective actions where weaknesses are identified as a result of such 
reviews 

 
During the year, such Controls were tested and no reportable material weakness was observed. 
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13.  MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO 
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATES AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: 
There are no any material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the 
Company which has occurred subsequent to the date of the Financial Year 2022-2023. The 
Company continues to maintain a positive outlook for the next financial year and will continue to 
monitor changes in future economic conditions. 

 
14. TRANSFER TO THE UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 

FUND: 
Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared, the provisions of Section 125 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 does not apply. 

 
15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGO CONSUMPTION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 
As the Company is not engaged in any production activity, no steps towards conservation energy or 
technology absorption ate taken by the Company and hence no particulars as required under 
Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Conservation of Energy, Technology 
Absorption are furnished by the Board 

 
16. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO: 

Foreign Exchange Earning: NIL 
 

Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL 
 

17. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RISK 
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 

The Company has in place, a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks 
towards the key business objectives of the Company. Major risks identified by the business and 
functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. 

 
18. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD: 

The Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31.03.2024 are summarized 
below: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category 

1. Mr. Narendra Sharma Managing Director Executive Director 

2. Mr. Avchalbhai Hemtabhai 
Chaudhary 

Director Executive Director 

3. Mr. Vinod Kumar Mishra Director Independent, Non- 
Executive 

 



4. Mr. Sunil Surendra Pachlania

5. Mr. Rakesh Rajkumar Dutta

6. Mr. Vaibhav Pankajbhai

Kakkad

Mrs. Nirali Prabhatbhai

Karetha

7. Ms. Asha Parmar*

Director

ChiefFinancial

Officer

Director

Director

Company Secretary

& Compliance

Officer
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Executive Director

Independent, Non-

Executive

Non-

Executive Director

* Ms. Ritu Nayak resigned as Company Secretary& Compliance Officer of the company with effect from

December 5, 2023.

Ms. Asha Parmar hasappointed as Company Secretary& Compliance Officer of the company with effect

from December 5, 2023.

19. STATEMENT ON FORMALANNUALEVALUATION OF BOARD:

Nomination and Remuneration Committee annually evaluates the performance of individual

Directors, Committees, and ofthe Board asa whole inaccordance with the formal system adopted

by it. Further, the Board also regularly in their meetings held forvarious purposes evaluates the

performance of all the Directors, committees and the Board asa whole. The Board considers the

recommendation made byNomination and Remuneration Committee inregard to the evaluation of

board members and also tries to discharge its duties more effectively. Each Board member's

contribution, their participation was evaluated and the domain knowledge they bring. They also

evaluated the manner inwhich theinformation flows between theBoard and theManagement and

themanner inwhich theboard papers and other documents areprepared and furnished.

20. NUMBEROFBOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEARUNDERREVIEW:

During the Financial Year 2023-2024, the Company held Fourteen (14) board meetings of

the Board ofDirectors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized

below. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing obligations& Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were adhered to while considering the time gap

between two meetings.

S Date ofMeeting

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

08.05.2023

14.08.2023

13.11.2023

2 2.09.2023

2 2.12.2023

13.01.2024

14.02.2024

Board Strength

4

4

7

7

7

7

7

No. ofDirectors

Present

4

4

7

7

7

7

7
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4. Mr. Sunil Surendra Pachlania Director Executive Director 

5. Mr. Rakesh Rajkumar Dutta Chief Financial 
Officer 

- 

6. Mr. Vaibhav Pankajbhai 
Kakkad 

Director Independent, Non- 
Executive 

 Mrs. Nirali Prabhatbhai 
Karetha 

Director Non- 
Executive Director 

7. Ms. Asha Parmar* Company Secretary 
& Compliance 

Officer 

- 

 

 
* Ms. Ritu Nayak resigned as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company with effect from 
December 5, 2023. 
 

Ms. Asha Parmar has appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company with effect 
from  December 5, 2023. 

 
19. STATEMENT ON FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD: 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee annually evaluates the performance of individual 
Directors, Committees, and of the Board as a whole in accordance with the formal system adopted 
by it. Further, the Board also regularly in their meetings held for various purposes evaluates the 
performance of all the Directors, committees and the Board as a whole. The Board considers the 
recommendation made by Nomination and Remuneration Committee in regard to the evaluation of 
board members and also tries to discharge its duties more effectively. Each Board member’s 
contribution, their participation was evaluated and the domain knowledge they bring. They also 
evaluated the manner in which the information flows between the Board and the Management and 
the manner in which the board papers and other documents are prepared and furnished. 

 
20. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW : 

During the Financial Year 2023-2024, the Company held Fourteen (14) board meetings of 
the Board of Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized 
below. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were adhered to while considering the time gap 
between two meetings. 

 

S 
No. 

Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors 
Present 

1 08.05.2023 4 4 
2 14.08.2023 4 4 
3 13.11.2023 7 7 
4 22.09.2023 7 7 
5 22.12.2023 7 7 
6 13.01.2024 7 7 
7 14.02.2024 7 7 
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21. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Since the Paid up Capital of Company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and Turnover is less than Rs.25

Crores therefore by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations& Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in

regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C,D and E

of ScheduleV are not applicable to the Company. Hence Report on Corporate Governance does not

form part of this Board's Report.

2Z. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTVENTURESAND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

During theyear under review, The Company incorporated following Subsidiary:

M/s. GTL GEMS DMCC.

23.PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

As perSection 73 of the Companies Act,2 013 the Company hasneither accepted nor renewed any

deposits during the Financial Year 2023-24. Hence theCompany hasnotdefaulted in repayment of

deposits or payment ofinterest during the Financial Year.

24. FORMALANNUAL EVALUATION PROCESS BY BOARD:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Board has

carried the evaluation of its own performance, performance of Individual Directors, Board

Committees, including the Chairman oftheBoard on thebasis of attendance, contribution towards

development ofthe Business and various other criteria as recommended by theNomination and

Remuneration Committee of the Company. The evaluation of the working of the Board, its

committees, experience and expertise, performance of specific duties and obligations etc. were

carried out. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process and outcome.

Ina separate meeting of Independent Directors the performances of Executive and Non-Executive

Directors were evaluated interms oftheir contribution towards thegrowth and development ofthe

Company. The achievements of the targeted goals and the achievements of the Expansion plans

were tooobserved and evaluated, the outcome ofwhich was satisfactory for all the Directors of the

Company.

25.AUDITORS:

A. STATUTORYAUDITOR:

As pertheprovisions of Section 139, 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder

(hereinafter referred to as “The Act”), the Company atits 39TH Annual General Meeting(‘AGM”)

held on 30/09/2023 approved the appointment of M/s. K M CHAUHAN AND ASSOCIATES.,

Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No.: 125924W) asStatutory Auditor fora

period of5 years commencing from theconclusion of 39'^ AGM till the conclusion of the 44'^ AGM

to be held inthe year.

Auditor Report:

During the year 2023-24, no frauds have either occurred or noticed and/or reported by the

Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (asamended from time to time).

The Notes to the financial statements referred in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory. There

areno qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers given by Statutory Auditors'

of the Company andtherefore do not call for any comments under Section 134 of the Companies

Act, 2013. The Auditors' Report is enclosed with the financial statements inthis Annual Report.

During the year under review, the Auditors have not reported any matter under Section 143 (12)of

the Act and therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134 (3) (ca) of the Act.
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21. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
Since the Paid up Capital of Company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and Turnover is less than Rs. 25 
Crores therefore by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in 
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E 
of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company. Hence Report on Corporate Governance does not 
form part of this Board’s Report. 

 
22. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

During the year under review, The Company incorporated following Subsidiary: 
M/s. GTL GEMS DMCC. 

 
23. PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

As per Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has neither accepted nor renewed any 
deposits during the Financial Year 2023-24. Hence the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 
deposits or payment of interest during the Financial Year. 

 
24. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION PROCESS BY BOARD : 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Board has 
carried the evaluation of its own performance, performance of Individual Directors, Board 
Committees, including the Chairman of the Board on the basis of attendance, contribution towards 
development of the Business and various other criteria as recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Company. The evaluation of the working of the Board, its 
committees, experience and expertise, performance of specific duties and obligations etc. were 
carried out. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process and outcome. 

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors the performances of Executive and Non-Executive 
Directors were evaluated in terms of their contribution towards the growth and development of the 
Company. The achievements of the targeted goals and the achievements of the Expansion plans 
were too observed and evaluated, the outcome of which was satisfactory for all the Directors of the 
Company. 

 
25. AUDITORS: 

A. STATUTORY AUDITOR: 
As per the provisions of Section 139, 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder 
(hereinafter referred to as “The Act”), the Company at its 39TH  Annual General Meeting(‘AGM”) 
held on 30/09/2023 approved the appointment of M/s. K M CHAUHAN AND ASSOCIATES., 
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No.: 125924W)  as Statutory Auditor for a 
period of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of 39th AGM till the conclusion of the 44th  AGM 
to be held in the year. 
 
Auditor Report: 
During the year 2023-24, no frauds have either occurred or noticed and/or reported by the 
Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time). 

 
The Notes to the financial statements referred in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory. There 
are no qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers given by Statutory Auditors’ 
of the Company and therefore do not call for any comments under Section 134 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual Report. 

 
During the year under review, the Auditors have not reported any matter under Section 143 (12)of 
the Act and therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134 (3) (ca) of the Act. 
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B. COSTAUDITORS:

The Company hasnotappointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 20 14, the cost

audit is not applicable to the Company.

C. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to

obtain Secretarial Audit Report from Practicing Company Secretary. The Board has appointed

M/s. H. Togadiya and Associates (FCS. 5843, COP No. 415 6), Practicing Company Secretary,

Ahmedabad to conduct Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2023-24. Secretarial Audit

Report issued by M/s. H. Togadiya and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary in Form-MR-3,

attached and marked asAnnexure “A”, for the period under review forms part ofthis report.

Auditor Report:

The said report contains certain observation or qualifications which areasunder:

1. Website oftheCompany is not updated.

Reply: Company will ensure to make compliance as per of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

2. Audit report ofthe company should be signed by CS and CFO ofthe company.

Reply: Company will ensure to make compliance as per Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013

3. As perAudit Report Company hasfewIncome taxDues relating to the AY 20 06,

2015 and 2018.

Reply: Company will ensure topay the Income taxDues relating to the AY 2006,

2015 and 2018

26. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OFTHEVALUATION DONE AT THE TIME

OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE

BANKSOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONGWITHTHEREASONS THEREOF:

During theyear under review, no any Loan from Bank orFH sanctioned to Company

2 7. DISCLOSURES OF VARIOUS COMMITTEESOFBOARDOFDIRECTORS:

A. Composition ofAudit Committee:

Pursuant tothe provisions of section1 77(8) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Board hereby discloses

the composition ofthe Audit Committee and other relevant matters as under:

NameOfDirector Category of

Directorship

Designation

Mr.Vaibhav Pankajbhai Kakkad Independent Non-Executive Chairman

Mr.Vinod Kumar Mishra

Mr.Narendra Sharma

Independent Non-Executive Member

Executive

The broad terms ofreference ofthe Audit Committee areasunder:

Member

• Reviewing of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible

• Recommending theappointment, remuneration and terms ofappointment ofexternal Auditor.

• Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of audit
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B. COST AUDITORS: 
The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost 
audit is not applicable to the Company. 

 
C. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

Provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to 
obtain Secretarial Audit Report from Practicing Company Secretary. The Board has appointed 
M/s. H. Togadiya and Associates (FCS. 5843, COP No. 4156), Practicing Company Secretary, 
Ahmedabad to conduct Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2023-24. Secretarial Audit 
Report issued by M/s. H. Togadiya and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary in Form-MR-3, 
attached and marked as Annexure “A”, for the period under review forms part of this report. 
 

     Auditor Report: 
     The said report contains certain observation or qualifications which are as under: 

1.  Website of the Company is not updated. 
Reply: Company will ensure to make compliance as per of SEBI (Listing Obligations and        
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

2. Audit report of the company should be signed by CS and CFO of the company. 
           Reply: Company will ensure to make compliance as per Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 

 
 

3. As per Audit Report Company has few Income tax Dues relating to the AY 2006, 
 2015 and 2018. 
Reply: Company will ensure to pay the Income tax Dues relating to the AY 2006,        
2015 and 2018  

 
 

 
26.  THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME 

OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE 
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF: 
During the year under review, no any Loan from Bank or FII sanctioned to Company 

 
27. DISCLOSURES OF VARIOUS COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

A. Composition of Audit Committee: 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board hereby discloses 
the composition of the Audit Committee and other relevant matters as under: 

 
Name Of Director Category of 

 
Directorship 

Designation 

Mr. Vaibhav Pankajbhai Kakkad Independent Non-Executive Chairman 

Mr. Vinod Kumar Mishra Independent Non-Executive Member 

Mr. Narendra Sharma Executive Member 

 
The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under: 

 
 Reviewing of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible 

 Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of external Auditor. 

 Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit 
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process.

• Approval orany subsequent modification oftransactions ofthe company with related parties.

• Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments

• Valuation ofundertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.

• Monitoring the end use offunds raised through public offers and related matters.

• Reviewing with management theAnnual financial statements and half yearly and quarterly

financial results before submission tothe Board.

• Reviewing periodically the adequacy oftheinternal control system.

• Discussions with Internal Auditor on any significant findings and follow up there on.

The Audit Committee acts in accordance with the terms ofreference specified by the Board ofDirectors

of the Company. Further during the period under review, the Board of Directors of the Company has

accepted all the recommendations oftheCommittee.

B. Composition ofNomination and Remuneration Committee

The members oftheCommittee areasfollows:

NameOfDirector Category of

Directorship

Designation

Mr.Vaibhav Pankajbhai Kakkad Independent Non-Executive Chairman

Mr.Vinod Kumar Mishra

Mr. Narendra Sharma

Independent Non-Executive Member

Executive Member

TheBoard has inaccordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies

Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive

attributes, independence ofa Director and policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and other employees.

The broad terms ofreference ofthe Nomination and Remuneration Committee areasunder:

• Formulation ofthe criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and

independence ofDirector;

• Devisinga policy on Board diversity;

• Formulation ofRemuneration policy;

• Review thestructure, size and composition ofthe Board;

• Identifying and selection of candidates forappointment as Directors;

• Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and Senior

Management;

• Formulation ofcriteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

Annual Evaluation ofBoard, Committees and Individual Directors:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, Listing Regulations, 2015 and the Remuneration Policy of the

Company, theBoard ofDirectors/ Independent Directors/ Nomination and Remuneration Committee (as

applicable) has undertaken an evaluation of its own performance, the performance of its Committees

and of all the individual Directors including the Chairman ofthe Board ofDirectors based on various

parameters relating to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the Board, effectiveness of its

functioning, contribution of Directors at meetings and the functioning of its Committees. Such evaluation

is presented tothe Nomination and Remuneration Committee and theBoard ofDirectors (as applicable).

Directors express their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

C. Composition ofStakeholder Relation Committee:
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process. 
 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties. 
 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments 
 Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 
 Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 
  Reviewing with management the Annual financial statements and half yearly and quarterly 

financial results before submission to the Board. 
 Reviewing periodically the adequacy of the internal control system. 
 Discussions with Internal Auditor on any significant findings and follow up there on. 

 
The Audit Committee acts in accordance with the terms of reference specified by the Board of Directors 
of the Company. Further during the period under review, the Board of Directors of the Company has 
accepted all the recommendations of the Committee. 

 
 

B. Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
 

The members of the Committee are as follows: 
 

Name Of Director Category of 
 

Directorship 

Designation 

Mr. Vaibhav Pankajbhai Kakkad Independent Non-Executive Chairman 

Mr. Vinod Kumar Mishra Independent Non-Executive Member 

Mr. Narendra Sharma Executive Member 

 
The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

 
The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under: 

 
 Formulation of the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of Director; 
 Devising a policy on Board diversity; 
 Formulation of Remuneration policy; 
 Review the structure, size and composition of the Board; 
 Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors; 
 Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management; 
 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

 

Annual Evaluation of Board, Committees and Individual Directors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, Listing Regulations, 2015 and the Remuneration Policy of the 
Company, the Board of Directors/ Independent Directors/ Nomination and Remuneration Committee (as 
applicable) has undertaken an evaluation of its own performance, the performance of its Committees 
and of all the individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board of Directors based on various 
parameters relating to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the Board, effectiveness of its 
functioning, contribution of Directors at meetings and the functioning of its Committees. Such evaluation 
is presented to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors (as applicable). 

 
Directors express their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

 
 

C. Composition of Stakeholder Relation Committee: 
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NameOfDirector Category of

Directorship

GUJARATTOOLROOMLIMITED

Designation

Mr.Vaibhav Pankajbhai Kakkad Independent Non-Executive Chairman

Mr.Vinod Kumar Mishra

Mr. Narendra Sharma

Independent Non-Executive Member

Executive Member

Details of Investor's grievances/ Complaints:

Allinvestor complaints received during the year were resolved. There is no pending complaints of the

Shareholders/lnvestors registered with SEBI at the end of the current financial year ended on3 1*'

March, 2024.

There were no pending requests forshare transfer/dematerialization ofshares as of31"t March 2024.

28. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OFWOMENATWORKPLACE (PREVENTION,

PROHIBITION& REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

As pertherequirement ofThe Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition

&Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made there under, your Company has constituted Internal

Complaints Committee (ICC) which is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual

harassment. The ICs includes external members with relevant experience. The ICs, presided by

senior women, conduct the investigations and make decisions at the respective Annual Report —

202 2-23 The ICs also work extensively on creating awareness on relevance of sexual harassment

issues, including while working remotely. Your Directors declared and confirm that, during the year

under review, there is no case filed under Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2 013. Allnew employees go througha detailed personal orientation

on anti-sexual harassment policy adopted by theCompany.

29. VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1 77(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the

Company hasestablished vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees of

the Company toreport genuine concerns regarding unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud

or violation of the Company's code ofconduct and ethics Policy. The said mechanism also provides

fordirect access to the Chairperson ofthe Audit Committee inappropriate or exceptional cases.

The Board of Directors of the Company frequently reviews the vigil mechanism/whistle blower

policy in order toensure adequate safeguards to employees and Directors against victimization.

The said policy is also available on the website ofthe Company atwww.gujarattoolroom.com

30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company does not have any employee getting remuneration under Section 197 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Therefore, Disclosures regarding the same is not required to be

mentioned.

31. STATE OF COMPANIES AFFAIRS:

Discussion on the state of affairs of the Company hasbeen covered as part ofthe Management

Discussion and Analysis (M DA) in “Annexure- B’asstipulated under Regulation34 of Listing

Regulations is presented ina separate section forming part ofthis Annual Report.

3Z. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 and ScheduleV of
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The members of the Committee are as follows: 
 

Name Of Director Category of 
 

Directorship 

Designation 

Mr. Vaibhav Pankajbhai Kakkad Independent Non-Executive Chairman 

Mr. Vinod Kumar Mishra Independent Non-Executive Member 

Mr. Narendra Sharma Executive Member 

 
 

Details of Investor’s grievances/ Complaints: 
All investor complaints received during the year were resolved. There is no pending complaints of the 
Shareholders/Investors registered with SEBI at the end of the current financial year ended on 31st 

March, 2024. 
 

There were no pending requests for share transfer/dematerialization of shares as of 31st March 2024. 
 

28. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

 
As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
&Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made there under, your Company has constituted Internal 
Complaints Committee (ICC) which is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual 
harassment. The ICs includes external members with relevant experience. The ICs, presided by 
senior women, conduct the investigations and make decisions at the respective Annual Report – 
2022-23 The ICs also work extensively on creating awareness on relevance of sexual harassment 
issues, including while working remotely. Your Directors declared and confirm that, during the year 
under review, there is no case filed under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All new employees go through a detailed personal orientation 
on anti-sexual harassment policy adopted by the Company. 

 
 

29. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the 
Company has established vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees of 
the Company to report genuine concerns regarding unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud 
or violation of the Company’s code of conduct and ethics Policy. The said mechanism also provides 
for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. 

 
The Board of Directors of the Company frequently reviews the vigil mechanism/whistle blower 
policy in order to ensure adequate safeguards to employees and Directors against victimization. 

 
The said policy is also available on the website of the Company at www.gujarattoolroom.com 

 
30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The Company does not have any employee getting remuneration under Section 197 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Therefore, Disclosures regarding the same is not required to be 
mentioned. 

 
31. STATE OF COMPANIES AFFAIRS: 

Discussion on the state of affairs of the Company has been covered as part of the Management 
Discussion and Analysis (MDA) in “Annexure- B’ as stipulated under Regulation 34 of Listing 
Regulations is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report. 

 
 

32. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 and Schedule V of 
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theSEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an integral part

of this Report, and provides the Company's current working and future outlook as per “Annexure —

33.DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANYON ITSCORPORATE

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

As,Section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (’the Act,') is not applicable to the Company andfurther,

the Company hasnotdeveloped and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives

according the same, hence, the said provision is not applicable.

34. DIRECTOR'S DISQUALIFICATION:

Allthedirectors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being

appointed as directors in terms ofSection1 64 of the Companies Act, 2013.

35. COMPLIANCE WITH THEPROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD -1 AND SECRETARIAL

STANDARD —2:

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that

such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

36. DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL:

During the year under review, there no any orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or

Tribunal which can have impact on the going concern status and the Company's operations in

future.

37. INSOLVENCYAND BANKRUPTCY CODE:

During the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2024, there is no application made orany

proceeding pending under theInsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and assistance

received from the Bankers, Regulatory Bodies, Stakeholders including Financial Institutions, Suppliers,

Customers and other business associates who have extended their valuable sustained support and

encouragement during the year under review.

Your Directors take this opportunity to recognize and place on record their gratitude and appreciation

for the commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff at all levels of the Company. We look

forward forthe continued support ofevery stakeholder inthe future.

Registered Office By order ofBoard ofDirectors

404, 4'^ floor, Samarth Co. 0p. H. Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad- 380006

Place: Ahmedabad

Dated: September 5,2024

Sd/- Sd/-

Avchalbhai Hemtabhai Choudhary Rakesh Kumar Sharma

Director Managing Director

DIN: 10049028 DIN: 10703752
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proceeding pending under theInsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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Form No.MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FortheFinancial Year ended 31.03.2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 ofthe Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

CIN: L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.0p.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower,

Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad, Ellisbridge,

Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, India, 380006

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit ofthe compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate practices by GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED, (herein after called the

company). Secretarial Audit was conducted ina manner that provided me a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,I hereby

report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year

ended on 31st March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the

Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have e-examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company forthefinancial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the

provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
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iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and theRegulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and therules and regulations made there under to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External

commercial borrowing;

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board ofIndia Act, 1992 (’SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat

Equity) Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable asthe Company hasnotissued any shares/

options to directors/ employees under the said regulations during the Financial Year

under review;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible

Securities) Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable as the Company hasnotissued and

listed debt securities during the Financial Year under review

The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009; - Not Applicable as the Company hasnotdelisted/proposed to delist its equity

shares from any Stock Exchanges during the Financial Year under review

h) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Buyback ofSecurities) Regulations, 2018;
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-Not applicable as the Company hasnotbought back/ has proposed tobuy-back any of

its securities during the Financial Year under review.

vi. The management hasidentified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable to

the Company:-

a) The Employee's Provident Fund& Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

b) The Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

c) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

d) The Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972

e) The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1923

f) Payment ofBonus Act,1965

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

b) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the

Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During theperiod under review, the Company hascomplied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above except following: -

1. Website oftheCompany is not updated.

2. Audit report ofthe companyshould be signed by CS and CFO ofthe company.

3. As per Audit Report Company hasfew Income taxDues relating to the AY 2006, 2015 and

2018.

I further report that

4 The Board ofDirectors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors as on 31.03.2024. The changes

in the composition of the Board ofDirectors that took place during the period under review

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act except the instances provided

above intheObservations.
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1. Website of the Company is not updated. 

2. Audit report of the company should be signed by CS and CFO of the company. 
3. As per Audit Report Company has few Income tax Dues relating to the AY 2006, 2015 and 

2018. I further report that  
 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors as on 31.03.2024. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act except the instances provided above in the Observations.  
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4 As pertheInformation provided by the management, adequate notices were given to all

directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at

least seven days inadvance anda system exists for seeking and obtaining further information

and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and formeaningful participation at

the meeting.

4 Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and

recorded as part ofthe minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with

the size and operations ofthe company tomonitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,

regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there have been enlisted major actions or events

undertaken by the Company which may havea major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance

oftheabove referred laws, rules, guidelines, standards etc:-

1. Following Changes happened inBoard ofDirectors during the Year under review:

Sr.

No.

1.

2.

8.

Name

VINOD KUMARMISHRA

Designation Appointment Resignation

Additional Director 13/11/2023

RAKESH RAJKUMAR DUTTA Director

VAIBHAV PANKAJBHAI Independent

3. KAKKAD Director

05/12/2023 13/11/2023

04/09/2023

NARENDRA SHARMA Managing Director 04/09/2023

NIRALI PRABHATBHAI Non-Executive

5. KARETHA Director

SUNIL SURENDRA Director

6. PACHLANGIA

AVCHALBHAI HEMTABHAI Director

7. CHAUDHARY

RAKESH RAJKUMAR DUTTA CFO

04/09/2023

04/09/2023

04/09/2023

05/12/2023
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 As per the Information provided by the management, adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period there have been enlisted major actions or events undertaken by the Company which may have a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, guidelines, standards etc:- 1. Following Changes happened in Board of Directors during the Year under review:  Sr. No. Name Designation Appointment  Resignation 
1.  VINOD KUMAR MISHRA Additional Director 13/11/2023 - 
2. RAKESH RAJKUMAR DUTTA Director 05/12/2023 13/11/2023 
3. VAIBHAV PANKAJBHAI KAKKAD Independent Director 04/09/2023 - 
4. NARENDRA SHARMA Managing Director 04/09/2023 - 
5. NIRALI PRABHATBHAI KARETHA Non-Executive Director 04/09/2023 - 
6. SUNIL SURENDRA PACHLANGIA Director 04/09/2023 - 
7. AVCHALBHAI HEMTABHAI CHAUDHARY Director 04/09/2023 - 
8. RAKESH RAJKUMAR DUTTA CFO 05/12/2023 - 
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MANISHBHAI

9. VASANTKUMAR NIRMAL

10.

Director

KALPESH ANILBHAI MALVI Director& CFO

13/11/2023

13/11/2023

We further report that Company hasalter its Object by Passing Special Resolution in EGM held on

30/09/2023.

We further report that based on theinformation provided and representations made bytheCompany,

there were adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations ofthe Company tomonitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations

and guidelines:

For H TOGADIYA& ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

sd/-

CS Himanshu Togadiya

Proprietor

COP: 18233, FCS: 11822

Peer Review Certificate No. 2005/2022

UDIN: F011822F001155910

Date: 06.09.2024

Place: Rajkot

Note: This Report is to be read with Our Letter of event date which is annexed asAnnexure “A”and

forms an integral part ofthis report.
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9. MANISHBHAI VASANTKUMAR NIRMAL Director - 13/11/2023 
10. KALPESH ANILBHAI MALVI Director & CFO - 13/11/2023 

We further report that Company has alter its Object by Passing Special Resolution in EGM held on 30/09/2023.  We further report that based on the information provided and representations made by the Company, there were adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:   
For H TOGADIYA & ASSOCIATES Practicing Company Secretaries   Sd/- CS Himanshu Togadiya Proprietor COP: 18233, FCS: 11822 Peer Review Certificate No. 2005/2022 UDIN : F011822F001155910 Date: 06.09.2024 Place: Rajkot   Note: This Report is to be read with Our Letter of event date which is annexed as Annexure “A” and forms an integral part of this report. 
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To,

The Members,

GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

CIN: L45 208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower,

Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad, Ellisbridge,

Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, India, 380006

Annexure: “A”

Secretarial Audit Report of event date, for the Financial Year 2023-24 is to be read along with this Letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My

responsibility is to express an opinion on Secretarial Records based on my Audit as presented by

management tous.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to

ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records.I believe that the processes and practicesI

followed providea reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts ofthe

company.

4. Wherever required,I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance oflaws, rules

and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is

the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of the procedures on

test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company norofthe

efficacy or effectiveness with which themanagement hasconducted the affairs of the company.

ForH TOGADIYA& ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Himanshu Togadiya

Proprietor

COP: 18233, FCS: 11822

Peer Review Certificate No. 2005/2022

UDIN: F011822F001155910

Date: 06.09.2024

Place: Rajkot
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ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records.I believe that the processes and practicesI

followed providea reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts ofthe

company.

4. Wherever required,I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance oflaws, rules

and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is

the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of the procedures on

test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company norofthe

efficacy or effectiveness with which themanagement hasconducted the affairs of the company.

ForH TOGADIYA& ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Himanshu Togadiya

Proprietor

COP: 18233, FCS: 11822

Peer Review Certificate No. 2005/2022

UDIN: F011822F001155910

Date: 06.09.2024

Place: Rajkot
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a. Overall Review

GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

Annexure-B

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The Growth rate has been on theupward trend as compared totheprevious year with favorable market

conditions which reflect the positive market.

2.Financial Review

During the year the company hascontinue its business activities and earned the profit of Rs. 1261.65

Lakhs.

3.Risk and Concern

Bullish about the construction business. However, Changes in rate of Interest will affect Company's

Profitability. The changes inlaw also affect the quantum ofwork forthecompany.

4.Internal Control System and their adequacy

The internal control system is looked after by Directors themselves, who also looked after the day to day

affairs to ensure compliance of guide lines and policies, adhere to the management instructions and

policies to ensure improvements inthesystem. The Internal Audit reports are regularly reviewed by the

management.

5.Environmental Issues

As the company is not in the field of manufacture, the matter relating to produce any harmful gases and

the liquid effluents are not applicable.

6. Financial Performance with RespecttoOperation Performance

The Company hasall the plans for tight budgetary control on key operational performance indication

with judicious deployment offunds without resorting to any kind ofborrowing where ever possible.

7. Cautionary Statement

Statement in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis may be forward looking statements

within the meaning ofapplicable security laws or regulations. These statements are based on certain

assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could however, differ materially, from

those expressed or implied. Important factors that could makea difference to the company's operations

include global and domestic demand supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw material cost and

availability and changes ingovernment regulation and tax structure, economic development within India

and the countries with which thecompany hasbusiness contacts and other factors such as litigation and

industrial relations.

The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward - looking statements, which may be

amended ormodified infuture on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events.
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I NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TotheMernbers of

GUJARATTOOLROOM UNITED

I. Report on theAudit oftheFinancial Stateinents

We have audited the financial statements of GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED Company (“the

Company”). which comprise the balance sheet as at3 l'tMarch, 2024, the statement of profit and loss

for the year end and the statement of cash fiows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the

financial statements, includinga summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to its, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner

so required and givea true and fart view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company asatMarchS 1, 2024 and its profit and its cash

flows forthe year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

\Veconducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(l 0) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

intheAuditor ’s Responsibilitiesfor the Audit oftheFinancial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of theCompany in accordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of Indiatogether u'ith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13 and the Rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code offthics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for

our opinion on financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

hey audit matters are those niatters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

” our audit of the finaneial statements of the current period. Thèse matters were addressed in the context

of our audit of the financial statements asa who le, and in forming our opinion thereon, and ne do not

providea separate opinion on thèse matters. We have nothing to commilnicate in this regard.

Information Other than theFinancial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report, but does not include the
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Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the

coverthe other information and we do not express any form ofassurance

financial statements does not

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether theother information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated. If, based on thework we have performed, w'econclude that there isa material misstatement

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone

Financial Statements

The Company’S Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give

a true and fair view ofthefinancial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records inaccordance ix ith the provisions of the Act forsafeguarding of the assets

of the Company and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that

were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that givea true and fair view

and arefree from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends

to liquidate the Company ortocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directofs are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reponing

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit oftbeFinancial Statements

1. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skeptieism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detectinga material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than forone resulting from error,
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asfraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company hasadequate internal

financial controls system inplace and the operating effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

• Conclude on theappropriateness of management's use ofthegoing concern basis of accounting

and, based on theaudit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa going

concern. Ifwe conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company

tocease to continue asa going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whgther the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

2. We communicate with those charged u ith governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and signiCcant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

3. We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and tocommunicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

4. From thematters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were ofmost significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, inextremely rare circumstances, we determine

thata matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

” II. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), as amended, issued by

the Central Government ofIndia in terms of sub-section (l 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
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e. On the basis of written representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,2024 taken on
record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors are disqualified as on March 31,2024 from
being appointed asa director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Mo. 94080 05110

bhavdip.poriya@gmaiI.com

“Annexure A”a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 of the Order, to extent

applicable.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and beliefwere necessary forthe purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by theCompany sofar as

it appears from ourexamination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report arein agreement with thebooks ofaccount;

d. In our

under

opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with theAccounting Standards specified

section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 oftheCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,2024 taken on
record by the Board

being appointed asa

of Directors, none ofthedirectors are disqualified as on March 31,2024 from

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial

Companyandtheoperating effectiveness of such controls,

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Inour opinion and to the best of our information and

remuneration paid by the Company toits directors

provisions of section 197 of the Act

h. With respect to the other matters to be included inthe

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

and according to the explanations given to us:

controls over financial reporting of the

refer to our separate report in Annexure

Auditor's Report in accordance with the

according to the explanations given to us, the

during the year is in accordance with the

Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

ouropinion and tothe best of our information

i.The Company hasfewIncome Tax Dues relating to the AY 2006,2015, 2018;

, ii.The Company didnothave any long-term

were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.There were no amounts which were

Protection Fund bytheCompany.

contracts including derivative contracts for which there

required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

.
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iv. (a) The Management hasrepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

(which arematerial either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned

- or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium orany other sources or kind of

funds) by the Company toor in any other person or entity, including foreign entity

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (”Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management hasrepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity,

the understanding, whether recorded

whether, directly or indirectly, lend

manner whatsoever by

provide anyguarantee,

including foreign entity (”Funding Parties"), with

in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

or on behalf of the Funding Party (”Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based onthe audit procedures that have been
thecircumstances, nothing has come toour

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)

above,contain any material misstatement.

v. During the FY

provisions of the

2023-24, the company

Companies Act,20l3.

vi.Based on ourexamination

software for maintaining its

log) facility and

in the software.

, Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

considered reasonable and appropriate in

notice that has caused us to believe that the

of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)

had declared and paid Interim Dividend aS per the

which included test checks, the

books of account which hasno
thesame hasoperated throughout the year

company has used an accounting

a feature of recording audit trail (edit

for all relevant transactions recorded

+°*›K M Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

w Ral\ot

FRN No. 125924W

Partner

M. No. 118326

UDIN: 24118326BKHJUR1240
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log) facility and

in the software.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

the same hasoperated throughout the year

company has used an accounting

a feature of recording audit trail (edit

for all relevant transactions recorded

For, K M Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

R8Jfot

FRN No. 125924W

. CA Shorsinh Ch8uhan

Partner

M. No. 118326

UDIN: 24118326BKHJUR1240



'Annexure A” totheIndependent Auditors’ Report

Referred

reporr to

to inparagraphI under ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ section of our

the members ofGUJARATTOOLROOMLIMITED ofeven date:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and thebooks

and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief,

we state that:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company hasmaintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets;

(b) The Company hasa program of verification to cover all the items of Property, Plant and

Equipment ina phased manner overa period of three years, which, in ouT opinion, is reasonable

having regard to the size of the Company andthenature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,

certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment's were physically verified by the management

during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and

based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we epon that, the title deeds,

comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which arefreehold, are held in the

name oftheCompany asat the balance sheet date.

(d) As explained to us, the Company hasnotrevalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including

Right ofUse assets) or intangible assets or both during theyear, hence reporting under this clause

is not required.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, No proceedings has been initiated

or are pending against the CQmpany under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Ac , 1988 and

rules made thereunder, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

ii. (a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified at reasonable intervals during

the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. The

discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not

exceeding 10% in aggregate for each class of Inventor. The discrepancies have been properly

dealt with in the books ofaccounts.
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(b) As explained to us, the Company hasnotbeen sanctioned with the working capital limits in

excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate from banks orfinancial institution on the basis of security

of Immovable assets, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

iii. (a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, The Company has

” notgiven Corporate Guarantee toa financial institution for the loans taken by the directors.

iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, provisions of section

185 and 186 are fully complied by thecompany.

v. In our opinion and according

not accepted any deposits and

to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

accordingly paragraph3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

vi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost

VIÎ.

records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
Companies Act is not applicable, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and

undisputed statutory dues
records, the Company hasbeen generally regular in depositing

ineluding Provident Fund, Employees
Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty ofCustoms, Duty ofExcise, Value
other statutory dues with the

explanations given to us,

as at reporting date fora

payable.

(b) According to the

examined by usa there

value added tax

AY 2018, 2015,

State Insurance, Income-Tax,

added Tax, GST, Cess and any

appropriate authorities. According to the information and
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were inarrears

period of more than six months from thedate on when they become

illformation and explanation given to us and the records of the company

areno dues of sales tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise,
outstanding on account of any dispute. There arefew Income taxproceedings in
2006.

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records
examined by us, there aren• transactions which arenot recorded in the books
disclosed or surrendered as income during the year in the tax assessment under
Act, 1961. Accordingly, paragraph3 (viii) of the order is not applicable.

lx. (a) In our opinion and according to

has not defaulted in the repayment

thereon to any lender. Accordingly,

of the company

ofaccounts and

the Income Tax

theinformation and explanations given to us, the Company

of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest

reporting under this clause is not required.

(b) According totheinformation and explanation given to us, the company hasnotbeen declared
asa willful defaulter by any bank orfinancfal institution or other fender;

12 24W '*
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(b) As explained to us, the Company hasnotbeen sanctioned with the working capital limits in

excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate from banks orfinancial institution on the basis of security

” of Immovable assets, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

iii. (a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, The Company has

notgiven Corporate Guarantee toa financial institution for the loans taken by the directors.

iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, provisions of section

185 and 186 are fully complied by thecompany.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

notaccepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance ofcost

records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of

Companies Act is not applicable, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

vii. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the books of account, and records, the Company hasbeen generally regular in depositing

undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,

Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty ofCustoms, Duty ofExcise, Value added Tax, GST, Cess and any

other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears

as at reporting date fora period of more than six months from thedate on when they become

payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the company

examined by us, there are no dues of sales tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise,

value added taxoutstanding on account of any dispute. There arefew Income taxproceedings in

AY 2018, 2015, 2006.

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the company

examined by us, there are no transactions which arenotrecorded in the books of accounts and

disclosed or surrendered as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax

Act, 1961. Accordingly, paragraph3 (viii) of the order is not applicable.

ix. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

hasnotdefaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest

thereon to any lender. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not required.

(b) According totheinformation and explanation given to us, the company hasnotbeen declared

asa willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;



(c) According totheinformation and explanation given to us, the company hasutilized the amount

ofterm loans for the purpose for which they were obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company hasnotutilized the

short term funds forlong term purpose.

(e) According totheinformation and explanation given to us, the company hasnottaken any funds

from any entip or person on account of or tomeet theobligations of its subsidiaries, associates or

joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company hasnotraised loans

during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies.

x. (a) During theyear, the Company hasnotraised any funds through Initial Public offer or Further

Public Offer (Including debt instruments). Accordingly, reporting under clause X(a) ofparagraph

3 of the Oder does not arise.

(b) According to theinformation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, the company has notmade any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during

the year. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not required.

(a) Based upon theaudit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations

given to us, no fraud by the company orany fraud on the company hasbeen noticed or reported

during the year.

(b) Based upon theaudit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations

given to us, as no fraud has been noticed during the year, there is no requirement to file report

under section 143 (12) of The Companies Act in Form ADT-4 asprescribed under rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) Based upon theaudit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations

• given to us, No whistle-blower complaints has been received by the company during the year.

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause3 (xii)

of the Order arenotapplicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177

(c) According totheinformation and explanation given to us, the company hasutilized the amount

ofterm loans for the purpose forwhich they were obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company hasnotutilized the

. short term funds for long term purpose.

(e) According totheinformation and explanation given tous, the company hasnottaken any funds

from any entity or person on account of or to meet theobligations of its subsidiaries, associates or

joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company hasnotraised loans

during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies.

x. (a) During theyear, the Company hasnotraised any funds through Initial Public offer or Further

Public Offer (Including debt instruments). Accordingly, reporting under clause X(a) ofparagraph

3 of the Oder does not arise.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, the company hasnotmade any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during

the year. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not required.

xi. (a) Based upon theaudit procedures performed and according tothe information and explanations

given to us, no fraud by the company orany fraud on the company hasbeen noticed or reported

during the year.

(b) Based upon theaudit procedures performed and according tothe information and explanations

given to us, as no fraud has been noticed during the year, there is no requirement to file report

under section 143 (12) of The Companies Act inForm ADT-4 asprescribed under rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with theCentral Government.

(c) Based upontheaudit procedures performed and according tothe information and explanations

- given to us, No whistle-blower complaints has been received by the company during the year.

X11. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause3 (xii)

of the Order arenotapplicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177



XIV.

XV1

XVIÎÎ.

a XÎX.

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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(a) In our opinion the company hasan adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size

and the nature of its business.

' (b) In our opinion and based on ourexamination, thoughthecompany is required to have an internal

audit system under section 138 of the Act, it does not have thesame established for the year.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, thecompany hasnotentered into non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, thecompany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of

theReserve Bank ofIndia Act 1934.

(b) According tothe information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, the company has notconducted any Non-Banking Financial or

Housing Finance activities withouta valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve

Bank ofIndia as per the reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934.

(c) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the

regulations made bytheReserve Bank ofIndia.

(d) In our opinion, the Company

this clause is not required.

is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) hence reporting under

xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, theCompany hasnotincurred cash losses in the financial year and inthe

immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into

consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

No material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting

its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due withina period of1

year from thebalance sheet date.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent

amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.

Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order arenotapplicable.

u”‘**" ”
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xxi. Based on theinformation provided to us and our examination ofthe company's records, it has come

to our anention that the Company is required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements.

However, as of the date of this report, we have not yet received the Audit report of the wholly

owned subsidiary. Consequently, in the absence of the audited Financial Statements for the

subsidiary, we are unable to express our opinion on its financial statements for the purpose of

consolidation.

For,K M Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place: Rajhot

Date: 10-06-2024

UDIN: 24118326BKHJUR1240

xxi. Based on theinformation provided to us and our examination ofthe company's records, it has come

to our attention that the Company is required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements.

However, as of the date of this report, we have not yet received the Audit report of the wholly

owned subsidiary. Consequently, in the absence of the audited Financial Statements for the

subsidiary, we are unable to express our opinion on its financial statements for the purpose of

consolidation.

For, K M Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10-06-2024



“Annexure B” totheIndependent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph2 (f) undei 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of

our report to the Members ofGUI ARAT TOOLROOMLIMITED ofeven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section3 of Section 143

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

of

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of €iUJARAT TOOLROOM

LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with theGuidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI anddeemed tobeprescribed under section 143(] 0) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy oftheinternal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and

” testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on theauditor's j\idginent, including the assessment ofthe risks

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis

“Annexure B” totheIndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of

our report to the Members ofGUJARAT TOOLROOMLIMITED ofeven date)
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2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy oftheinternal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
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financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis



for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management anddirectors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use. or disposition of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the AS

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due

to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes inconditions,

or that the degree of compliance with thepolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components ofinternal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, K M Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10-06-2024
X Rajkot

FRN: 125924W

Kishorsinh Chauhan

Partner

M. No. 118326

UDIN: 24118326BKHJUR1240
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forouraudit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management anddirectors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the AS

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due

to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components ofinternal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, K M Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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Date: 10-06-2024
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Kishorsinh Chauhan

Partner

M. No. 118326

UDIN: 24118326BKHJUR1240
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Balance Sheet as at3 1/03/Zo24

Non-Current 1ssets
(1) (a) I°roperty, Plant and Etjuipment lEhd Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant Zfid Equipment

(\l) tntan9tble assets

(lii) Capital Work-in-Progress

(lv) Int:angibIe AsseLs Under Development

(b) Non-Current Investments

(E) Deferred Tax Assets (Set)

(d) Long-term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non-Current AsseLs

a current Assets
faJ Current Investments

(b) Inventories

(c) Trade Recelvables

(d) Cash and CashE gulvalents

(e) Short—Terro Loans and Advances

(f} Other Current Assel:s

I. EQUETY AND LIABELITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capil:at

(b) reserves and Surplus

(c) Money recelved agal nsr Share Warrants

(2} Share AppJlcatlon Money Pending Allotment

(Z} Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Llabilities

{d) Long-Term erovisions

\4j Current Liat›ilities

(a) Shon-Term Borrowings

(b} Trade Payables

(A) Total ouLscanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

{B) Total outstanding dues Otfter Than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(c, Other Current Liabilities

{d) Short-Term Provislons

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment:s

In terms ofour report of even data.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

FIAREN DJUt SHARI‘4A

Director

OIN : t'3295571

KALPESH AN1L8AI NALvI

Managing Oirector

OIFt: 06800789

IQ

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

i9

2

3

6

7

8

9

118,743.59

67,254.06

6,179,025.20

267,373.39

785,404.38

2,463,280.74

135,754t78

555,536.00

1,541,434.63

1,922.13

7,57?,339.10

52,254.06

488,350, 21

168,65D.OO

226,300.00

6,800.00

859,530.OO

266.00

555,536.00

79,780.00

94,490.00

31,740.00

2O

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

GU3ARAT TOOLROOf"IS M¥'4ITED

CTN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 -4th FLOOR, SANIARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Balance Sheet as at31/03/1024

II. ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(1)(a)Property, Plant and @uipment flhd Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant Bhd Eguipment

° (ii) Intangible Assets

(iii) Capital Work-in-Prog ress

(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development

(b) Non-Current Investments

(c} Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Long-term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non-Current Assets

2 Current Assets

(a) Current Investments

(b) lnventories

(c) Trade Receivables

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalen\s

(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances

(f} Other Current Assets

f. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

( 1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) S hare Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) I Ioney received against Share Warrants

(2)Share Application I"4oney Pending Allotment

(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities

(d) Long-Term Provisions

(4) Current Liabilities

(a) S hort-Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

(B) Total outstanding dues Other Than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Shon-Term Provisions

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Interms ofour report of even date.

Place: Raj kot

Date: 10/06/2024

NARENORA SHAR/1A

Director

DIN : 1 0295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI NALVT

Nanaging Director

DIN : 06860789

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

4

6

7

9

1 18,743.59

67,254t06

6,179,025.20

267,373.39

785,404.38

2,463,280.74

135,754.78

555,536.00

1,341,434.63

1,922.13

7,577,339.10

52,254.06

488,350.21

368,650.00

226,300.00

6,800.00

359,530.00

266.00

555,536.00

79,780.00

94,490.00

3 1,740t00

20 - -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

1M92

Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN -125924W ,

Padner

M. No-118326

W4 '18326BKH2UR1240



I

• Il

• IV

zx

GUJARAT TOOLROOfgS LIf4ITED

CIN - L45ZO8GJl983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELM5HBR1DGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

STATE¥4ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR TI•IE YEA6t ENDED 31ST F4ARCH 2024

Revenue From Operations

Other fncome

A

B

20,590,294.31 240,B60.OD

152,275.20 1,140.00

Total Zncome (I+I'E}

EXPENSES:

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Change ininventory of finished goods, work-in-

progress and Stock—in-Trade

Employee Benefits Expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Other Expenses

D

E

F

24,85B, 111.71

(6,010,37120)

28,257.67

220,530.00

(168,ö50.00)

2,120.00

3,232.44 -

115,364.66 t9,250.00

Total expanees {IV}

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax

VI Exceptional Items

VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax

VIII Extraordinary items

Profit/(Loas} bafore tax

Tax expense: -

(1)Current Tax

(2) NAT Credit Entitlement

(3) DeFerred Tax

( III-IV)

DTA/DTA

1,747,978.24

1,747,97B.24

484,403.69

1,9Z2.13

168,750.00

16B,7S0.00

168,750.0o

30,000.00

xi Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operation use O e 'zrgco•v y §s£:w3•1rRtTB

XII Profit/(Loss) for discontinued operation

X1I1 Tax expenses ofdiscontinued operations -

XIV Profit/(Loss) form Discontinued operation (after tax) {XM-XIM) -

XV Profit/(Loss) for the period t,ggg,ggg 4a 3--f›x•I›a

Earninqs per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

En terms etour report of even date•

PJace: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

• NARENDRA SI-JARNA

Director

DIN : 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI NALV1

Hanaging Director
DIN : 06880789

In r

InZ

227

2.27

Ges accompanying notas to the financial statemants.

CD ,24
*6j jgç’ •;

0.25

0.25

Partner

I

II

III

• IV

VII

V1II

XlI

XIII

XIV

GU3ARAT TOOLROOfgS LlfITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBR1DGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST FgARCH 2024

Revenue From Operations

Other Income

A

B

20,590,294.31

152,275.20

240,860.00

1,140.00

Total Income (I+II)

EXPENSES:

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Change ininventory of finished goods, work-in-

progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefits Expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Other Expenses

D

E

F

G

24,858,11 1.71

(6,010,375.20)

28,257.67

3,232.44

115,364.66

220,530.00

(168,650.00)

2,120.00

19,250.00

Total expenses {IV}

V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax

VI Exceptional Items

Profit before extraordinary items and tax

Extraordinary items

IX Profit/(Loss} before tax

Tax expense: -

(1)Current Tax

(2) MAT Credit Entitlement

(3) Deferred Tax

(III-IV)

(VII-VIII)

DTA/DTA

1,747,978.24

1,747,978.24

1,747,978.24

484,403.69

1,92 2.13

168,750.00

168,750.00

168,750.00

30,000.00

XI Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operation

Profit/(Loss) for discontinued operation

Tax expenses ofdiscontinued operations

Profit/(Loss) form Discontinued operation (after tax) (XII-XIII)

XV Profit/(Loss) for the period

xv Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

In terms ofour report of even date.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

• NARENDRA SHARNA

Director

DIN : 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI f'4ALVI

Managing Director

DIN : 06880789

InT

In¢

2.27

2.27

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

0.25

0.25



GUJARAT TOOLROOpIS LIIHITED

CIN - L4520BGJ1983PLC0060S6

404 -4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER,N R.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRTDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Cash Flow Statement as on 31/03/2024

Net Profit Before Tax

Add Back: -

Depreciation

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

. Loss on sale of Assets

Interest expense

Others if any

Deduct: —

Interest income

Profit on sale of Assets

Others if any

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables

Decrease/(Increased inInventories

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables

Cash generated from oporationa

Income Tax paid

Cash flow before extraerdinazy item

Proceeds from earthquake disaster settlement

Net Cash flow from Operating activities

* Purchase‘of Fixed Assets

sale of Fixed Assets

Increase in Long& Short Term Advances& INvestment

Increase in other Current& NON Current Assets
Interest income

Net Caah used inInvesting activities

Proceeds from issuance of share capital

Proceeds from Long term Borrowings

Proceeds from Short term Borrowings

Subsidy

Interest paid

Net Cash used infinancing activities

Cash and Cash equivalents as at

Cash and Cash equivalents as at

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash inHand

Cash at Bank

Cash & Cash equivalents ac atated

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

NARENDRA SI-tARMA

Director

DIN : 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI MALVI

I'•1anaging Director

DIN : 06880789

3,232.44

8,1 15.87

(41,073.39)

(6,010,3 75.20)

7,629,593.l6

(12 1,976.02)

(2,17 1,004.BD)

(135,488.78)

8,115.87

(94,490.00)

31/03/2023

3 1/03/2024

3 1/ 03/ 2OZ'g

17,041.95

76B,362.43

7B5,4O4.38

Aa on

1,747,97B.24

3,232.44

8,115.87

1,743,094.80

1,578, 144.57

3,321,239.38

27,ygi.z7

3,293,448.11

3,293,4q8.11

{2,• 20,353.72}

{94,490.00)

6,800.00

785,404.38

5,Zl0.00

1,590.00

F -chauhan & Associates

1

FRN -125924W

Kishorsinh Chauhan

Partner

.’.‘ I'4. No-118326

{$ : 41 18326BKH3UR1240

GU3ARAT TOOLROOMS LEIHITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Cash Flow Statement as on 31/03/2024

NetProfit Before Tax

Add Back: -

Depreciation

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

. Loss on sale of Assets

Interest expense

Others if any

Deduct: -

Interest income

Profit on sale of Assets

Others if any

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables

Cash generated from operations

Income Tax paid

Cash flow before extraordinary item

Proceeds from earthquake disaster settlement

Net Cash flow from Operating activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Increase in Long& Short Term Advances& INvestment

Increase in other Current& NON Current Assets
Interest income

Net Cash used inInvesting activities

• ° ’ • ’ * • -* .*
Proceeds from issuance of share capital

Proceeds from Long term Borrowings

Proceeds from Short term Borrowings

Subsidy

Interest paid

Net Cash used infinancing activities

Cash and Cash equivalents as at

Cash and Cash equivalents as at

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash inHand

Cash at Bank

Cash & Cash equivalents as stated

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

NARENDRA SHARPIA

Director

DIN : 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI MALVI

Managing Director

DIN : .06880789

3,232.44

8,1 15.87

(41,073.39)

(6,0 10,375.20)

7,629,593.16

(121,976.02)

(2,l71,004.80)

(135,488.78)

8,l15.87

(94,490.00)

31/03/2023

31/03/2024

31/03/2024

17,041.95

768,362.43

785,404.38

As on

1,747,978.24

3,232.44

8,115.87

1,743,094.80

1,578,144.57

3,321,239.38

27,791.27

3,293,448.11

3,293,448.11

(2,420,353.72)

(94,490.00)

6,800.00

7BS,404.38

31/03/2023

5,210.00

1,590.00

6,800.00

-Chauhan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN -125924W

Kishorsinh Chauhan

Partner

F"I. No-118326

Q ’: 4118326BKHJUR1240



GU3ARAT TOOLROOI•t LIf•iITED

(CIN: L45208G31983PLCO06056)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

a Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accoundng Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as

applicable. The financial statements have been prepared under thehistorical cost conventlnn on accrual basis, except for

certain financial instruments whtch aremeasured atfair value.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management oftheCompany tomake estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported balances ofassets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date ofthe

financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the year. Examples ofsuch esomates include

provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful llves of depreciable Property, Plant and

Equipment and provision for impairment Future results could differ due to changes In these estimates and the difference

between theactual result and the estimates are recognised inthe period in which theresults are known/ materialise.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment arestated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation. CosM include all expenses

incurred to bring the asset to its present lncation and condition.

Depreciation/ amortisatlon

Inrespect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the

year, depreciation/amortisation is charged ona Written Down Value Method.

Buildings

Plant and Equipment

Medical Equipment& Plant

Furniture and Fixtures

Electrical equipment

Computers

Software

30 Years

15 Years

13 Years

10 Years

5 Years

3 Years

3 Years

e Leases

Assets taken on lease by the Company in its capacity as lessee, where theCompany hassubsandatly all the rlsks and

rewards ofownership are classified as finance lease. Sucha lease is capitalised at the inception of the lease at lower ofthe

fair value or the present value ofthe minimum lease payments anda liability is recognised forane9uivalent amoiint. Each

lease renŁal paid is allocated between theliability and the interest cost so as to obtaina constant periodtc rate of interest

on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where therisks and rewards incidental to ownership ofan asset substandally vest with the tessor, are

recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised inthe statement of profit and loss ona

straight-line basis.

GU3ARAT TOOLROOF4 LIMITED

(CIN: L45208GJ1983PLC006056)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

a Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared inaccordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as

applicable. The financial statements have been prepared under thehistorical cost convention on accrual basis, except for

certain financial instruments which aremeasured atfair value.

b Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management oftheCompany tomake estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported balances ofassets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date ofthe

financial statements and reported amounts ofincome and expense during the year. Examples ofsuch estimates include

provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable Property, Plant and

Equipment and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to changes inthese estimates and the difference

between theactual result and the estimates are recognised inthe period inwhich theresults are known/ materialise.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment arestated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation. Costs include all expenses

incurred to bring the asset to its present location and condition.

d Depreciation/ amortisation

Inrespect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the

year, depreciation/amortisation is charged ona Written Down Value Method.

Buildings

Plant and Equipment

Medical Equipment& Plant

Furniture and Fixtures

Electrical equipment

Computers

Software

30 Years

15 Years

13 Years

10 Years

5 Years

3 Years

3 Years

e Leases

Assets taken on lease by the Company inits capacity as lessee, where theCompany hassubstantially all the risks and

rewards ofownership are classified as finance lease. Sucha lease is capitalised at the inception of the lease at lower ofthe

fair value or the present value ofthe minimum lease payments anda liability is recognised foran equivalent amount. Each

lease rental paid is allocated between theliability and the interest cost so as to obtaina constant periodic rate of interest

on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where therisks and rewards incidental to ownership ofan asset substantially vest with the lessor, are

recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised inthe statement of profit and loss ona

straight-line basis.
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!mparment

Ateach balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts ofits assets included in each cash generaong

unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, tne

recoverable amount oftheasset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the

higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected

from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present vatue Usinga pre-tax discosat

rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and therisks specific to the asset. Reversal of

impairment loss is recognised as income inthestatement ofprofit and loss.

Investments

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cost, less provision for other than

temporary diminution in value. Current investments, except for current maturities of long-term investments, comprising

investments in mutual funds, government securities and bonds arestated at the lower ofcost and fair value.

h Revenue recognition

Revenue from thesale of agricultural goods arerecognised upon dellvery, which is when title passes to the customer.

Revenue is reported net of discounts.

Dividend is recorded when theright to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised on time proportion

basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Taxation

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign jurisdictions. Income

taxpayable in India is determined inaccordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to

foreign operations is determined inaccordance with taxlaws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid inaccordance with thetaxlaws inIndia, which gives rise to future economic benefits

in the form of adjustment of future income taxliability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that tne

Company will pay normal income taxafter the tax holiday period. Accordingly, VAT is recognised as an asset in the halance

sheet when theasset can be measured reliably and it Is probable that the future economic benefit associated with it w1ll

fructify.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and

accounting income that originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax

assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented inthebalance sheet after off-setting advance taxpaid

and income taxprovision arising in the same taxjurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where theCompany is able

to and intends to settle the asset and liab:1ity on a net basis.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to

taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

j Fnreign currency transactions

Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities other than net investments in non-integral foreign operations are

translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss. Exchange difference arising on a monetary item that, in substance, forms part of an

enterprise's net investments ina n on-integral roreign operation are accumulated ina foreign currency translation reserve.

’ g

f Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts ofits assets included in each cash generating

unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the

recoverable amount oftheasset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the

higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected

from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value usinga pre-tax discount

rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and therisks specific to the asset. Reversal of

impairment loss is recognised as income inthestatement ofprofit and loss.

Investments

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cost, less provision for other than

temporary diminution in value. Current investments, except for current maturities of long-term investments, comprising

investments inmutual funds, government securities and bonds arestated at the lower ofcost and fair value.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from thesale of agricultural goods arerecognised upon delivery, which is when title passes to the customer.

Revenue is reported net of discounts.

Dividend is recorded when theright to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised on time proportion

basis taking into account theamount outstanding and the rate applicable.

i Taxation

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign jurisdictions. Income

taxpayable in India is determined inaccordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to

foreign operations is determined inaccordance with taxlaws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the taxlaws inIndia, which gives rise to future economic benefits

in the form ofadjustment of future income taxliability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the

Company will pay normal income taxafter the tax holiday period. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the balance

sheet when theasset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will

fructify.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and

accounting income that originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax

assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented inthe balance sheet after off-setting advance taxpaid

and income taxprovision arising in the same taxjurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where theCompany is able

to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to

taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

j Foreign currency transactions

Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities other than net investments in non-integral foreign operations are

translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss. Exchange difference afising on a monetary item that, in substance, forms part of an

enterprise's net investments ina non-integral foreign operation are accumulated ina foreign currency translation reserve.



k Inventories

Raw materials are carried at the lower ofcost and net realisable value. Cost is determined ona weighted average basis.

Purchased goods-in-transit are carried at cost. Work-in-progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Stores and spare parts are carried at lower ofcost and net realisable value. Finished goods produced or purchased by the

Company are carried at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct material and labour cost and a

proportion ofmanufacturing overheads.

Provisions, Contingent llabltltles and Contlngent assets

A provision is recognised when theCompany hasa present obligation asa result of past event and it is probable that an

outflow ofresources wlll be required to settle the obligation, in respect ofwhich reliable estimate can be made. Provisions

(excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined

based on best esdmate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These arereviewed ateach balance sheet

date and adjusted tO reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognlsed in the financial statements.

A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, whlch are readily convertible into known amount ofcash

that are subject to 8n insignificant risk of change invalue and having original maturities of three months orless from the

date ofpurchase, to be cash equivalents.
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k Inventories

Raw materials are carried at the lower ofcost and net realisable value. Cost is determined ona weighted average basis.

Purchased goods-in-transit are carried at cost. Work-in-progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Stores and spare parts are carried at lower ofcost and net realisable value. Finished goods produced or purchased by the

Company are carried at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct material and labour cost and a

proportion of manufacturing overheads.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

A provision is recognised when theCompany hasa present obligation asa result of past event and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions

(excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined

based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These arereviewed ateach balance sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised inthe financial statements.

A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.



GU3ARAT ”£OOLROOI•IS Wi1ETED

CIN - L45208GJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP. H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GAROEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason3 1stMarch Z024

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

(560000000 Equity Shares ofRs.1 Each)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED& FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL

(55553600 Equlty Shares of Rs.1 Each)

Reconciliation Of Number ofShares: -

Number 0* cguity Shares as atthe beglm I ng of the Financial year

Add : - Number ofShares Issued during the period

Number OF Equity Shares as atthe end ofthe financial Years

Terms/ Righta attached to Equity Shares

s,600,000.00

555,536.00

55,5S3,600.00

S5,ss3,600.00

5,600,000.00

5 55,526.00

6,953,600.00

48 600 OOO.00

55,553,600.OD

The company hasonly one class of equiLy share having par value oF Rs.1 per Share. Each holder of the eguiLy share isentilted to one vote per

share. Whenever thecompany declares dividend it will be paid in Indian gupees.A|I the shares are held by the Public.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, theholders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company,

after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to Lhe

number ofEquiLy Shares held by the Shareholders.

GU3ARAT ”TOOLROOt4S LEF9ITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H. SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st I"4arch 2024

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

(560000000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 Each)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL

(55553600 Equity Shares of Rs.1 Each)

Reconciliation Of Number ofShares: -

Number Of Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year

Add :- Number ofShares Issued during the period

Number Of Equity Shares as atthe end ofthe financial Years

Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

5,600,000.00

555,536.00

55,553,600.00

55/553,600.00

inT Hundred

5,600,000.00

555,536.00

6,953,600.00

48 600 000.00

55,553,600.OO

The company hasonly one class of equity share having par value of Rs.1 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entilted to one vote per

share. Whenever thecompany declares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees.All the shares are held by the Public.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, theholders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining asset:s of the CorTipany,

after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to the

number ofEquit:y Shares held by the Shareholders.



Y9,780.OO

GUJARAT TCOLROONS LlfITED

CIN — L4520BGJ1983PLC006056

4D4 - 4th FLOOR,S AMARTH CO.OP.H .SOC.N R.SIMCON TOW ER,N R.LAW GARDEN

ELL1S HBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 3B0006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE gHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFTT AND LO55 aSon3 1stNarch 2024

(a) CapitaI Reserves

Opening balance

Add : Additiond uring Lhe year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

( b) Ca pftai Redemption Reserve

Opening bzlance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deductiond uring Lhe year

CloSing balance

(c)Securities Premium

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: deduction durln9 the year

Closing balance

(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Additlond Uring the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closl ng balance

(e) Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Add1ti on during the year

Less: Deductiond uring Lhe year

Closing balance

(f)Share Options Outstanding Account

Opening balance

Add : Add ltion during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(g) Other :- Capital Subsidy

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(h) General Reserves

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(h ) Surplus [Statement of Profit & Loss)

Opening balance

+ Add : Addition ouring the year

Less: Deduction during the year

: Dividend

: Bon us Shares

: Transfer

Closing balance

TOTAL[ A+B+ C+D+E+F+C+FI)

B

F

H

H

470.00

79,780.00

1,261,652.41

t,341,434.63

(59,440.00)

138,750.00

79,310.00

GU3ARAT TGOLROOF4S LI?4ITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(a)Capital Reserves

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(b) Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(c) Securities Premium

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(e) Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(f) Share Options Outstanding Account

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction durinp the year

Closing balance

(g) Other :- Capital Subsidy

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(h) General Reserves

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(h) Surplus (Statement of Profit & Loss)

Opening balance

• Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

: Dividend

: Bonus Shares

: Transfer

Closing balance

TOTAL(A+B+C+D +E+F+G+H )

A

B

D

H

H

470.00

79,780.00

1,261,652.41

1,341,434.63

(59,440.00)

138,750.00

79,310.00



GUJARAT TOOLROO 4SLEf•tITED

CIN - L4520BG31983PLC006056

404 — 4th FLOOR,' ANARTH CO.OP.H .SOC. NR. StMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBR]DGE, AHNEDABAD 3B0006

"NOTE" FORNING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason3 1stNarch 2024

Secured Borrowings: -O

Term loans

e From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

Install ments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Long term maturitltes of finance lease obligation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-Seemed Borrowinos: -O
Term loans

F-rom Banks

installments Due Wlthin One Year

From other Paroles

LoanB Repayable on Demand

From Bank4

Install ments Due within One Year

rrom other Parties

Total (A)

Deferred Payment Mabilltles

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Long term maturltites of finance lease obligation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Total h)+ (B)

(a)Trade payables [Sub Note -1]

(A)Total outstanding dues ofmlcro enterpdses and small enterprises

a, 'B) Total outstanding dues Other Than micro enterprises and small enterprlses

{b) Others (specify nature)

GUJARAT TOOLROOFgS LIMITED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st Narch 2024

Secured Borrowings: -O

Term loans

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year -

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year - -

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Longterm matudtites offnancelease obigation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-Secyred Borrowings: -O

Term loans

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Total (A)

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Long term maturitites of finance lease obligation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Total (B)

Total (A)+ (B)

(a)Trade payables [Sub Note -1]

(A)Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

• (B) Total outstanding dues Other Than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b) Others (specify nature)



GU3ARAT YOOLROOPIS LIk\ITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. STLICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEf"fENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason3 1stMarch 2O24

(a)Provisions for employee benefits

(b) Others (specify nature)

Secured Borrowings: -O
Term loans

From Banks

rrom other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Mabilltles

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Current maturitltes of fi nance lease obligation

Current Naturities of Long Term Borrowings

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-5eGurad Borrowinqs: -O

Term loans

From Banks

From other Parties

Loans Repayabia on Demand

FEOiTI B6FII¢S

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

LOans and advances from Related Parties

Current matuntites of finance lease obligation

Current Naturlties of Long Term Borrowings

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Total (A)

For trade payables outstanding, ageing schedules iagiven:

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule tSub Note -1]

94,490.00

7,577,339.10

a'wP+.n ¥•

GUJARAT¥OOLROOMSLIMITED

CIN-L45208G11983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR,LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(a)Provisions for employee benefits

(b) Others (specify nature)

Secured Borrowinqs: -O

Term loans

From Banks

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Current maturitites of finance lease obligation

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-Secured Borrowings: -O

Term loans

From Banks

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Current maturitites of finance lease obligation

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Other loans advances (speclfy nature)

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total (A)+ (B)

For trade payables outstanding, ageing schedules isgiven:

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule [Sub Note -1]

Amount in7

94,490.00

7,577,339.10



su3qaaT T@OLROOF't5 LI?fiITED

CIN - L4520BG319B3PLC006056

404 —4th FLOOR, SAHARTH CO.OP.H .5OC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 3BD006

"NOTE" FORN1NG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason3 1stNarch 2024

(a)Current maturities of finance lease obllgations;

(b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

• (c)lnterest accrued and due on borrowings;

(d) Income received in advance;

{e)Unpaid dividends;

(f) Appllcation money received for allotment of securities and due for

I 9J Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon

fh) Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon;

fl) Other payables (specify nature).0

Provision for Audlt Fee

Provision for Tax Audit Fee

Provision for Expense

Directors Salary

Salary Payable

Other Provision

Prov forTax

(a) Investment Property;

(b) Investments in Equity Instruments;

(c)Investments in Preference Shares;

(d) Investments In Government orTrust Securities;

(e) Investments In Debentures or Bonds:

(f) InvestmentsIn Mutual Funds,'

(g) Investments in Partnership Firms;

(h) Other non-current investments (specify nature).

Aggregate amount ofquoted investments and market value

Aggregate amount ofUnquoted Investment

Aggregate provision ror diminution In value of investments.

(a) Capital Advances,

(b)Loans and advances to related parties {glving details thereof;

• Secured, considered good;

U nsecured, considered good;

Doubtful

(c)Other Loans and Advances (specify nature).

52,254.06

2,948.07

998.45

484,403.69

67,254.06

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

1,740.00

30,000.00

Not AppllEable

Not Apyhcable

Not Applicable

GU3ARAT T@OLROOf4S LIffiITED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 3Ist March 2024

(a)Current maturities of finance lease obligations;

(b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

(c) Interest accrued and due on borrowings;

(d) Income received in advance;

(e)Unpaid dividends;
(f) Application money received for allotment of securities and due for

t9J Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon

(h} Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon;

(i) Other payables (specify nature).O

Provision for Audit Fee

Provision for Tax Audit Fee

Provision for Expense

Directors Salary

Salary Payable

Other Provision

Prov forTax

(a) Investment Property;

(b) Investments in Equity Instruments;

(c) Investments in Preference Shares;

(d) Investments in Government orTrust Securities;

(e) Investments in Debentures or Bonds;

(f) Investments in Mutual Funds;

(g) Investments in Partnership Firms;

(h) Other non-current investments (speclfy nature).

Aggreate amount ofquoted investments and market value

Aggregate amount ofUnquoted Investment

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments.

(a) Capital Advances;

(b)Loans and advances to related parties (giving details thereof;

‘ Secured, considered pood;

Unsecured, consldered pood;

Doubtful

(c) Other Loans and Advances (specify nature).

52,254.06

2,948.07

998.45

484,403.69

67,254.06

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

in¢ Hundred

1,740.00

30,000.00

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Appllcable



G u9hRAT TOOLROOf'4S LIMITED

CIN - L4S208GJ1983PLC006056

404 — 4th FLOOR, SANART? CO.OP.H .SOC. NR. STMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORNTNG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEI1ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st Narch 2024

Note Repayable on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of repayment

S.na

1 Promoters

2 Directors

3 KNPs

4 Related Parties

Type ofBorrower

(i) Long-term Trade Receivables (including trade

receivables on deferred credit terms);

(a)Secured, considered good;

fb) Unsecured, considered good;

fc)Doubtful

(ia) Security Deposit

{ii) Others (specify nature)

(a) Investments in Equity Instruments;

(b) Investment in Preference Shares;

(c)Investments in Government orTrust 'Securities;

(d) Investments In Debentures or Bonds;

(e)Investments InN utual Funds;

(f) Investments In Partnership Firms;

(g) Other Investments (specify nature).

The basls or valuation ofi ndiv id ual i nvestmentsj

Aggregatea mount o*quotedi nvestments and market value thereof;

Agg reoate amount orunquoted investments

Aggregate provision made Fordiminution in value of investments.

(a)Raw Naterlals;

(b) Work-in-Progress;

(c) Finished Goods;

(d)Stock-in-Trade {inrespect of goods acqulred fpr trad Ing);

(e) Stores and spares;

“ (f) Loose tools;

(g) Others (specify nature).

Amount outstanding in

the nature of loan

Not ApplicaDle

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

6,179,025.20

°A of Total loan &

Advances inChenature

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

168,650.00

GUJARAT fi“0OLROOfS LIF4ITED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAI’3ARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

Note repa'yable on demand orwithout specifyincl any terms or period of repayment

S.no

1 Promoters

2 Directors

3 KMPs

4 Related Partles

Type ofBorrower

Total

(i) Long-term Trade ReceiVables (including trade

receivables on deferred credit terms);

(a) Secured, considered good;

(b) Unsecured, considered good;

(c) Doubtful

(ia) Security Deposit

(ii) Others (specify nature)

(a) Investments in Equity Instruments;

(b) Investment in Preference Shares;

(c) Investments in Government orTrust Securities;

(d) Investments in Debentures or Bonds;

(e)Investments in Mutual Funds;

(f} Investments in Partnership Firms;

(g} Other Investments (specify nature).

[Sub Note -2]

The basis of valuation of individual investments;

Aggregate amount ofquoted investments and market value thereof;

Aggregate amount ofunquoted investments

Aggregate provision made fordiminution in value of investments.

(a) Raw Materials;

(b) Work-in-Progress;

(c) Finished Goods;

(d)Stock-in-Trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading);

(e) Stores and spares;

“ (f) Loose tools;

(g) Others (specify nature).

Amount outstanding in

the nature of loan

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

6,179,025.20

wee-n•x+w‹• a

•/a of Total loan &

Advances inthe nature

of loan

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

168,650.00



GU3ARAT TOOLROOPtS Mr4ITED

C1N- L45208G31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC.N R.SIMCON TOWER,N R.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHS EDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORNING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATED\ ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 3tst March 2024

L'-or Trade Recelvables Outstandlng, Agelng Schedulecisgiven:

(a)Secured, considered good;

(b) Unsecured, considered good;

(c)Doubtful

{a)Balances with banks;O

(b)Cheques, draRs on hand;0

(c)Cash on hand;

fd) Flxed Deposlt wlth Bank

(a)Loans and advances to related parties (glving details thereof);

Secured, considered good;

Unsecured, considered good;

Doubtful.

(b) Others (specify nature).

Balanced with Government Authority

GST Input

NAT Tax Credlt

267,373. 39

768,362.43

i7,04i.9S

2,463,280. 74

13F,7SQ.7B

226,300.00

1,590.0ß

5,210.00

359,530.00

266.00

GU3ARAT TOOLROO¥45 LIf'tITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEI RENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

[Sub Note -2]

ForTrade Receivables Outstanding, Ageing Schedules isgiven:

(a)Secured, considered good;

(b) Unsecured, considered good;

(c) Doubtful

(a) Balances with banks; O

(b) Cheques, drafts on hand;O

(c)Cash on hand;

(d) Fixed Deposit with Bank

Fixed deposits with more than twelve months maturity Value is Rs.
Earmarked balances with ban ks (for example, for unpaid dividend) shall be
Balances with banks to the extent held as margin money orsecurity against the

Repatriation restrictions, if any, in respect of cash and bank balances shall be
Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity shall be disclosed

(a) Loans and advances to related parties (giving details thereof;

Secured, considered good;

Unsecured, considered good;

Doubtful.

(b) Others (specify nature).

Balances with Government Authority

GST Input

MAT Tax Credit

267,373.39

768,362.43

17,041.95

Not Apgilcable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

2,463,280.74

135,754.78

in

226,300.00

1,590.00

5,210.00

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable

359,530.00

266.00



GU3ARA”£ 1-OQLROOz•sS M ITED

CAN - L45208G31983PLC0060S6

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE” FORNING PART OF THE BALANCE SldEET& STATENENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS ason 31St Narch 2024

{i)Contingent liabilities:

(a) Claims against the compnay notacknowledgeci as debt

(b)Guarantees excluding financial gurantees

(c)Other money forwhich the company is contingentJy liable

(ii) Commitments:

(a)Estimated amount ofcontracts remalnlng tc be executed on capita!

(b) Uncalled1 iabillty on shares and other investment partly pald

(t) Other (speclfy nature)

(a) Sale of Products

(b) Sales Net of Tax

(c)Other operating revenues;

(a)Interest Income

{b)Dividend Income;

(c)Net gain/loss on sale of Investments;

(d) Discount on Purchase

(e)Insurance claim received

(g Nisc Income

Openlng Stocks of Raw Material

Add: Purchase of Raw Materials

Add: Direct Expenses/ Project Exp

Add: freight& Transportation

Acid: Packl ng material

Add: Wages/ Other Exp

Add: Wastage ofGoods

Add: Power& Fuel Expense

Less: Closing Stocks of Raw material

20,048,476.74

541,817.58

8,i15.87

12tS

519.93

143,627.25

w+*w• DCI•M•I•E

24,851,792.43

6,319.28

24,B5B, 111.71

180,110.00

53,490.00

7,260.00

1,140.00

220,530.D0

220,530.00

GU3ARA“£ 1-OOLROOMS MERITED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TGWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(i)Contingent liabilities:

(a) Claims against the compnay notacknowledged as debt

(b)Guarantees excluding financial gurantees

(c)Other money forwhich the company is contingently liable

(ii} Commitments:

(a)Estimated amount ofcontracts remaining tc be executed on capita!

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investment partly paid

(c)Other (specify nature)

(a) Sale of Products

(b) Sales Net of Tax

(cJOther operating revenues;

(a) Interest Income

(b)Dividend Income;

(c)Net gain/loss on sale of investments;

(d) Discount on Purchase

(e)Insurance claim received

(f MiscIncome

Opening Stocks of Raw Material

Add: Purchase of Raw Materials

Add: Direct Expenses/ Project Exp

Add: Freight& Transportation

Add: Packing Material

Add: Wages/ Other Exp

Add: Wastage ofGoods

Add: Power& Fuel Expense

Less: Closing Stocks of Raw material

20,048,476.74

541,817.58

8,115.87

12.15

5 19.93

143,627.25

24,851,792.43

6,319.28

24,858, 111.71

180,110.00

53,490.00

7,260.00

1,140.00

220,530.00

220,530.00



GU3ARAT Y@OLROOMB LIMITED

CIN - L.45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" MORNING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIY AND LOSS ason3 1stNarch 2024

Opening Stocks of Flnished Goods(Shares)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Agriculture)

° Closlng Stocks of Finished Goods(FabrIcs,Paints)

Ctostng StacM offinished GoodstSteel}

Closing Stocks of Finlshed Goods(Shares)

Changes in Work-in-Proqress

Openlng Stocks WIP

Closing StocM w1P

Salaries and Wages

Director Salary

Staff welfare expenses

Provldend Fund Contribution

ESZC Contribution

(a) Interest expense;

(A) Interest Expense on CC

(B)Interest Expense on TL

(C)Interest Expense

(b)Other Borrowlng Costs

(A) Inspection Charges

(B) Documentation Charge

(C) Loan Processing fee

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Legal and Prafesslona1 Fees

Rates and Taxes

Electricity Expense

Advertisement Expense

, PnefrentalIPO Expense

RTA Fees

Non-Compliance Penalty

Of ce Expense

Travelling Expense

Rent Expense

Repairs& maintenance

Nisc Expenses

Bank charges

TOTAi.

TOTAL

168,650.00

4,776,428.31

629,798.21

627,ß88.36

145,710.33 168,650.00

TOTAL

TOTAL B

TOYAL A+B

28,257.67 2,1Z0.00

62,746.16

1,292.20

4,138.98

1,134.76

9.00

3,934.D6

19,744.87

22,088.72

275.92

700.00

4,510.00

2,670.00

70.00

230.00

B,1B0.00

850.00

4 10.00

600.00

450.00

580.00

GU3ARAT T@OLROOMS LIMITED

CIN -L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEfflENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

Opening Stocks of Finished Goods(Shares)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Agriculture)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Fabrics,Paints)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Steel)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Shares)

Changes in Work-in-Progress

Opening Stocks WIP

Closing Stocks WIP

Salaries and Wages

Director Salary

Staff welfare expenses

Providend Fund Contribution

ESIC Contribution

(a) Interest expense;

(A) Interest Expense on CC

(B)Interest Expense on TL

(C)Interest Expense

(b)Other Borrowing Costs

(A) Inspection Charges

(B) Documentation Charge

(C)Loan Processing fee

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Legal and Professional Fees

Rates and Taxes

Electricity Expense

Advertisement Expense

Prefrential IPO Expense

RTA Fees

Non-CompIlance Penalty

Office Expense

Travelling Expense

Rent Expense

Repairs& Maintenance

Misc Expenses

Bank charges

TOTAL

TOTAL B

168,650.00

4,776,428.31

629,798.21

627,088.36

145,710.33

in

168,650.00

TOTAL A+B

TOTAL

TOTAL B

TOTAL A+B

28,257.67 2,120.00

62,746. 16

1,292.20

4,138.98

1, 134.76

9.00

3,934.06

19,744.87

22,088.72

275.92

700.00

4,510.00

2,670.00

70.00

230.00

8,180.00

850.00

410.00

600.00

450.00

580.00



O utstand ing far foI lawh g pe riods from d ue ‹late of payment( 2027-23)

Loss thanI year T 2 years 2-3 years M a re tfia n 3 y ea rs

GUJARAT YOOLROOMS LltIITED

CIN - L45208GJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAI'4ARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

”SUBNOTE” FORMING PART OF THE BAkANCE SHEET& STATEf4ENT OF PROFIT AND LO55 ason 31st march 2024

fil fay Nicro Enterorlses and Small Enterprises

fbj_pIedIum Enterorises -

(II) Others
fiii) fat Disouted Dues - Micro and Small Enternrlses

(Ili} Nb) Dlsouted Dues - Medium Enterorises
flv} Disouted Dues - Œhem

Total - - -

(Amount ing Hundred}

GUJARAT TOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN - L45208GJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"SUBNOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & STATEfflENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(Amount inZ Hundred)



GUJARAT TOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN - L45208GJ19B 3PLC0D6O56

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"SUBNOTE” FORI'4ING PART OF Tf1E BALANCE SFtEET& STATEPtENT OF PROFIT AND LOSs ason 31st riarch Z024

(Amount in€ Hundred)

GU3ARAT TOOLROOPIS LII4ITED

CIN - L45208GJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"SUBNOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st Plarch 2024

(Amount in¢ Hundred)



N o.

0 rïgïnnf

3i.0 3.Ż0 2I

N ET B 10 CX

I AirCondltioner

Z Computerb Laptops

3 Telephone& Plob ie

4 BI'4W Car

5 Olfice Cerpet

6 Weiefiing Iñachine

1 Goodwill

Z Brends/ trademarks

I•\8stheads and PMblTshlng

titles

5 Mining RighD

Copyrlgho, parents,

¿ Intellectual property

rights, servioes and

Recipes, Formulae,

7 models, designs and

B ucences and Franchise.

9 Of:hers (specify neture)

currant 'caar'e figures

GU3ARAT TOOLROOfq3 LZfqzTGD

IN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

4D4 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO,OP.H.SOC. NR. SIIJCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLfSHBfUDGE, AHf4EDABAD 380006

921.41

3,066.76

1, 169.19

114,712.14

1,601.52

505.00

121,976.02

921.41

1,601.S2

505.00

121,976.02

275./1

3,Z32.44

2y5.71

1Z4.IZ

2606.18

93.15

3B.OB

fAmount in€ Hundred}

826.Zt

2,791.05

1.045.08
11Z,105.96

1.$gB.37

466.92

1 1B,743.S9

Sl.

uo.

Pai ticulars O ri9 inc l

Co st

GROSS BLOCK

Ad ditiola Sal e/

Scrnp

TataI As on

3 1.03.20 24

up to

31.0?. 20Z3

D E PREC I ATION

During the

Ycar

Total As on

31.03.2024

N ET8 LOCK

Asst

31.03.2024

Asat

31.03.2023

1 AirConditioner

2 Computer& Laptops

3 Telephone& Mobile
4 BNW Car

S Office Carpet

6 Wei9hinrl Machine

Current Year'r Figures

Previous Year's Figures

1 Goodwill

2 Brands/ trademarks

3 Computer Software

Nastheads and Publishing

titles
5 Mining Rights

Copyrights, patents,

6
Intellectual property

rights, services and

ooeratinmJohts
Recipes, Formulae,

7 models, designs and

DFOtOtvoes
8 Licenses and Franchise.

9 Others (specify nature)

Current Year's ‹sures

Pravloua Year's Figures

GU3ARAT TOOLROOPIS LIf4ZTED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

921.41

3,066.76

1,169.19

1 14 712.14

1,601.52

505.00

121,976.02

921.41

3,066.76

1, 169.19

114 712.14

1,601.52

505.00

121,976.02

95.20

275.71

124.12

2,606.18

93.15

38.08

3,232.44

95.20

275.71

124.12

2,606.18

93.15

38.08

3 232.44

(Amount in¢ Hundred)

826.21

2,791.05

1,045.08

112, 105.96

1,508.37

466.92

118,743.59



cu3anAT TOOLROOf•tS LIł.tITED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

(a)ForCapltal-wOrk-in pro9ress, Following ageing schedule shall be given:

CWIP aging schedule

CW1P

Projects in progress

Projects temporarlly suspended

Amount inCWEP fora per•od of

Less than1
‹-z years 2-3 yeers

year

łaore than

years

Total Total

* 21/03/20Z4 31/D3/2o23

b)Forcapital-work-In progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan,

following CWIP completion schedule shall be given””:

Project2

CW1P Leas than

aar

To be completed in

1-2 years Z-3 years

(a)Forlntanglble assets under development, followlng ageing schedule shall be given:

zntangible assets under davelopment aging schedule

Entangible assets under

devełopment

Projeccs in progress

Projects ternporarlly suspended

Less than

year

Amount inEWIPfora erjod of

1-2 years 2-3 years

-

-

-

-
-

More than

years

ears

Tobal Total

31/03/2024 31/OZ/2023

t Total

31/D3/2024 31/O3/2D2Z

b)ForIntangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue pr has esEeeded its cost compared to Its

oi-iginal plan, foi1owing Intangible assats undar development completion schedule shall be given*‘:

Intangible assets under

ąevelopment

Projekt1

Projekt2

Less than

year

To be completed ‹n

1-2 years 2-3 years
Hore than

years

Total Total

31/03/2024 31/03/2013

GU3ARAT TOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN - L45208GJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given:

CWIP aging schedule

CW1P

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

Less than

year

Amount inCWIP fora period of

2-2 years 2-3 years
â4ore than

years

Total Total

3 g g zO
24 31/03/2023

b)Forcapital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan,

following CWIP completion schedule shall be given**:

Project1

Project2

CWIP Less than

year

To be completed in

1
1-2 years 2-3 years

(a)ForIntangible assets under development, following ageing schedule shall be given:

Intangible assets under development aging schedule

Intangible assets under

development

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

Less than

year

Amount InCWIP fora period of

1-2 years 2-3 years

f•lore than

years

I"gore than

years

Total Total

* 31/03/2O24 31/o3/2O23

Total Total

3
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

b)ForIntangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its

original plan, following Intangible assets under development completion schedule shall be given**:

Intangible assets under

development

Project1

Project2

Less than

year

To be completed in

* 1-2 years 2-3 years
Plore than

years

Total Total

3
2024 31/03/2023



Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

Trade Payabfes Turnover Ratfo

Net Ca pital Turnover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

Return on Investment

GUJARAT TOOLROOMISLII•I1TED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Current Assents

Debt/Loan

EBITDA

Profit Aher Tax

Sales Account

Net Credit Sales or Total Sales

Set Credit Pur. or Total Purchase

Net Annual Sales

Net Profit After Tax

EBIT

Net Profit

Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Total Debt Service

Sharehoider's Equity

Average Stock

Avg. Debtor or Closing Debtor

Avg Cmditor orClosing Creditor

Avg Working Capital

Net Sales

Capital Employed

Investment

1.21

66.51%

131.00

77.01

3.28

1 2.02

6.13a/o

92.15”/o

66.51%

6.03 -79.93%

0.15 -t00.00 %

- 0.00%

2 1.84’/o -2D4.53°A

2.86 4486.24%

1.06 7135,43%

- 32?.9896

0.38 3070.71%

57.61% 89.36%

26.56% -246.9 1°/o

21,84% -204.53%

Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio

Net Capital Turnover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

Return on Investment

GUJARAT TOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN- L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Current Assests

Debt/Loan

EBITDA

Profit After Tax

Sales Account

Net Credit Sales or Total Sales

Net Credit Pur. or Total Purchase

Net Annual Sales

Net Profit After Tax

EBIT

Net Profit

Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Total Debt Service

Shareholder's Equity

Average Stock

Avg. Debtor or Closing Debtor

Avg Creditor or Closing Creditor

Avg Working Capital

Net Sales

Capital Employed

Investment

1.21

66.51%

131.00

77.01

3.28

12.02

6.13’/o

92.15%

66.51%

6.03 -79.93%

0.15 -100.00%

- 0.00%

21.84% -204.53%

2.86 4486.24%

1.06 7135.43%

- 327.98%

0.38 3070.71°/o

57.61% 89.36%

26.56% -246.91%

2 1.84% -204.53%
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, Depreclatlon As Per

Preliminary Exp

GU3ARA”f TOOLROOf't5 LI¥•tITED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404- 4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H .SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Difergnce { If Positive tha DTA otherwise DTL}

Net Profit before Tax

Add : Expenses Disallowed:

Dep as perCompanies Act

Preiminary Exp as per Companies Act

Less: Expenses Allowed:

Dep asperITAct

Pre‹minary Exp as per IT ACt

Carry forward loss+ Unabsorbed Depreciation

Taxable Profit

Tax @ 26%

Less: NAT Credit

31/03/2024 DTL

31/03/2023 DTL

Current Yaar

Companies Act Income TaxAct

323,243.63 1,013,417.00

aza,z4s.sal z,oca,4ty.oo

0 3 )

Inocme Tax Liability Calculation

(192,21 3.00)

174,797,823.74

323,243.63

17f/,121,067.37

(1,013,417.00)

174.107,6B0.37

48,436,74B.00

Depreciation As Per

Preliminary Exp

GU3APUW TOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN- L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER,N R.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Diference( If Positive the DTA otherwise DTL )

Net Profit before Tax

Add: Expenses Disallowed:

Dep as perCompanies Act

Preiminary Exp as per Companies Act

Less: Expenses Allowed:

Dep as perITAct

Preiminary Exp as per IT Act

Carry forward loss + Unabsorbed Depreciation

Taxable Profit

Tax @ 26%

Less: MAT Credit

31/03/2024 DTL

31/03/2023 DTL

Current Year

Companies Act Income Tax Act

323,243.63 1,013,417.00

3 23,243.63 | 1,013,417.00

Inocme Tax Liability Calculation

(192,213.00)

174,797,823.74

323,243.63

175,121,067.37

(1,013,417.00)

174,107,650.37

48,436,748.00



Net Profit as per f*rofit and Loss Account

1dd: The amount ofIncome Tax paid/payable and the Provlslon thereof
The amount carrled to any reserves, by whatever name called

The provisions made forliabilities, other than ascertained Ilabillties
The amount by way orlosses of subsidiary companies

The amount ofdividends pald er proposed

The amount orexpenditure reJatable to section 10,11 or 12
< The amount ofDepreciation ATTTtIBUTABLE TO Revaluation of Assets

The amount ofdeferred tax and the provisions therefor

Less: The amount wlthorawn from any reserve or provisions, iF credited toP & L A/c
The amount ofincome undersection 10, 11 and 12

The amount ofdepreciation debited to theP & L A/c

The amount ofloss brought forward or unabsorbed depreciarion w.e.is less
The amount ofprofit eligible for deduction U/s BOHHC
Theamount oFprofit eligible for deduction U/s 80HI-IE
Ttie amount atprof›t eligAle for deduction Eye B0l-If-IF

The amount ofdeferred tax credited LoP & L A/c

Tax at 15 9’â of tha above Book Profits

Education Cess at• 9b

Tax parable as per 115 3B proviaion6 (1)

Tax Payable other than ly53g Provisions (2)

Tax payable (Higher of1 & 2)

323,243.63

323,243.63

174,797,823.74

323,243.63
175,12 1,067.37

323,243.63

174,797,823.74

26,219,674.00

4B,436,74B.00

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account

Add:

Less:

The amount ofIncome Tax paid/payable and the Provision thereof

The amount carried to any reserves, by whatever name called

The provisions made forliabilities, other than ascertained liabilities

The amount by way oflosses of subsidiary companies

The amount ofdividends paid or proposed

The amount ofexpenditure relatable to section 10,11 or 12

The amount ofDepreciation ATTRIBUTABLE TO Revaluation of Assets

The amount ofdeferred tax and the provisions therefor

The amount withdrawn from any reserve or provisions, if credited toP & L A/c

The amount ofincome under section 10,1 1 and 12

The amount ofdepreciation debited to EheP & L A/c

The amount ofloss brought forward or unabsorbed depreciation w.e.is less

The amount ofprofit eligible for deduction U/s 80HHC

Theamount ofprofit eligible for deduction U/s 80HHE

The amount ofprofit eligible for deduction U/s 80HHF

The amount ofdeferred tax credited toP & L A/c

TaX at 15 ^/o Of the above Book Profits

Education Cess at4 •/a

Tax payable as per 115 3B provisions (1)

Tax Payable other than 1153B Provisions (2J

Tax payable (Higher of1 & 2}

323,243.63

323,243t63

174,797,823.74

323,243.63

175,12 1,067.37

323,243.63

174,797,823.74

26,219,674.00

26,219,674.00

1,048,787.00

27,268,461.00

48,436,748.00

48,436,748.00



To theMembers of

GUJARATTOOLROOM LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AuDtvOR's REPORT

I. Report on theAudit oftheConsolidated Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of Gujarat

Toolroom Limited ("the Parent") and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together

referred to as "the Group") and its share of the net profit/(loss) afier tax and total comprehensive

income/loss of its associates and joint ventures for the year ended 31/03/2024 ("the Statement”),

being submitted by the Parent pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent's Management andapproved by theParent's

Board ofDirectors, has been compiled from therelated consolidated financial statements which has

been prepared in accordance with theIndian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of

the Companies Act,2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as

amended ("lnd AS"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement based on our audit of such consolidated

financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section

143(10) of the Companies Act 201o. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

Statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

disclosures in the Statement. The procedures selected depend on theauditor's judgment, including

the assessment of therisks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due tofraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Parent's

preparation and fair presentation of the Statement in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the Parent's

internal financial control with reference to the Statement. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of the accounting policies used and thereasonableness of the accounting estimates

- made by theManagement, aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the Statement.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the

33 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

amended, to the extent applicable.

SEBI under Regulation

Regulations, 2015, as

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis

for our audit opinion. However, as of thedate of this report, we have not yetreceived the Audit
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4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

other financial information of branches and joint operations of the Group, subsidiaries, associates

and joint ventures referred to in paragraph6 below, the Statement:

a. includes the results of the following entities: (to indicate list of entities included in the

consolidation);

1. GTL GEMS DMCC (Wholly owned subsidiary)

b. is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended; and

c. givesa true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid

down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India of the consolidated total comprehensive income (comprising of net profit and

other comprehensive income) and other financial information of the Group fortheyear ended

31/03/2024.

5. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These maners were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements asa whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not providea separate opinion on these matters. We have nothing to communicate inthis

regard.

Our

6. The consolidated financial results include the unaudited financial statements/ financial

information of GTL Gems DMCC (Wholly owned subsidiary), whose financial statements/

financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 39,261.18 Lacs as at 31st March, 2024, total

revenues of Rs. 34,953.07 Lacs, total net profit afier tax of Rs. 6,063.13 Lacs, total

comprehensive income of Rs. 35,062.43 Lacs and cash flows (net) of Rs 44.5I Lacs forthe

yeat ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial results. This financial

statements / financial information is unaudited and have been furnished to us by the

Management and our opinion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and

disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, is based

solely on such unaudited financial statements/financial information. In our opinion and

according tothe information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial

statements financial information are material to the Group.

opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matter.

7. The Statement includes the results for the quarter ended 31/03/2024 being the balancing figure

between audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published unpaudited year to date

report of the wholly owned subsidiary. Consequently, in the absence of the audited Financial
Statements for the subsidiary, we are unable to express our opinion on its financial statements for
the purpose of consolidation.

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the
other financial information of branches and joint operations of the Group, subsidiaries, associates

and joint ventures referred to in paragraph6 below, the Statement:

a. includes the results of the following entities: (to indicate list of entities included in the

consolidation);

1. GTL GEMS DMCC (Wholly owned subsidiary)

b. is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended; and

c. givesa true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid

down intheaforesaid Indian Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally

accepted inIndia of the consolidated total comprehensive income (comprising of net profit and

other comprehensive income) and other financial information of the Group fortheyear ended

31/03/2024.

5. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements asa whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not providea separate opinion on these matters. We have nothing to communicate inthis

regard.

Our

7. The

6. The consolidated financial results include the unaudited financial statements/ financial

information of GTL Gems DMCC (Wholly owned subsidiary), whose financial statements/

financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 39,261.18 Lacs as at 31st March, 2024, total

revenues of Rs. 34,953.07 Lacs, total net profit after tax of Rs. 6,063.13 Lacs, total

comprehensive income of Rs. 35,062.43 Lacs and cash flows (net) of Rs 44.51 Lacs forthe

year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial results. This financial

statements / financial information is unaudited and have been furnished to us by the

Management and our opinion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and

disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, is based

solely on such unaudited financial statements/financial information. In our opinion and

according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial

statements financial information are material to the Group.

opinion on the Statement is not modified inrespect of the above matter.

Statement includes the results for the quarter ended 31/03/2024 being the balancing figure



l) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘be Order”), as amended, issued by

tbe Central Government ofIndia in terms of sub-section (l 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give inthe

- *Annexure A”a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 of the Orders to extent

applicable.

2) As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and beliefwere necessary forthe purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar

as it appears from ourexamination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and theCash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report areinagreement with thebooks ofaccount;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards Specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 oftheCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,2024 taken on

record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors are disqualified as on March 31,2024 from

being appointed asa director in terms of Section 164 (2)of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

'Annexure B”

financial reporting of the

to our separate report in

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Inour opinion and tothe best of our information and according to

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the

provisions of section 197 of the Act

the explanations given to us, the

year is in accordance with the

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion

information and according tothe explanations given to us:

accordance with RuleIl

and to the best of our

i.The Company hasfewIncome Tax Dues relating to the AY 2006 ,2015, 2018;

ii.The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

qqYaod ygp
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bhavdip.poriya@gmaiI.com

figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which were subject to limited review by

us.

II. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), as amended, issued by

the Central Government ofIndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give inthe

- “Annexure A”a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 of the Order, to extent

applicable.

2) As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and beliefwere necessary forthe purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar

as it appears from ourexamination of those books;

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and theCash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report areinagreement with thebooks ofaccount;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 oftheCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,

record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors are disqualified as on March

being appointed asa director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy

Company and theoperating

“Annexure B”

2024 taken on

31, 2024 from

of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the

provisions of section 197 of the Act

the explanations given to us, the

year is in accordance with the

h. With respect to the other matters to be included inthe Auditor's Report in

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion

information and according to the explanations given to us:

accordance with Rule 11

and to the best of our

i.The Company hasfewIncome Tax Dues relating to the AY 200d ,201 S, 2018;

ii.The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

w Rajg0t
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204, Krishna Con-Arch, Near Post Office, University Road, Rajkot - 360005

were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection £uod by theCompany.

iv. (a) The Management hasrepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

(which arematerial either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned

• or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium oranyother sources or kind of

funds) by the Company toor inany other person or entity, including foreign entity

("Intermediaries"), with theunderstanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management hasrepresented, that, to the hest of its knowledge and belief, no funds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the

Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (”Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on theaudit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come toournotice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)

above. contain any material misstatement.

v, During the £Y 2023-24, the sompany had declared and paid Interim Dividend as per the

provisions of the Companies Act,20l3.

Vi.Based on our examination which included test checks, the corripany has used an accounting

software formaintaining its books of account which hasrioa feature of recording audit trail (edit

log) facility and the same hasoperated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded

in the software.

For,K M Chauban & Associates

Place: Rajkot

Date: l0/06f2024

2 24W '

artered Accountants

RN No. 125924W

sborsinh Chauban

Partner

M. No. 118326

UDIN: 24118326BKHJUS7464
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artered Accountants

RN No. 125924W,•

1t 24W
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*"‘ Partner

M. No. 118326
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“Annexure A” totheIndependent Auditors' Report

Mo. 94080 05110

bhavdip.poriya@gmaiI.com

Referred to in paragraphl under ‘Report on Other Legal& Regulatory Requirement’ section of our

report to the members ofGUJARATTOOLROOMLIMITED ofeven date:

As of the date of this report, we have notyetreceived the Audit report of the wholly owned subsidiary.

Consequently, in the absence of the audited Financial Statements for the subsidiary,we are unable to

express our opinion on its financial statements for the purpose of consolidation.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10-06-2024

For, K M Charman & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 12592

Kishorsiiih Chauhan

Partner

M. No. 118326

UDIN: 24118326BKHJUS7464
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“Annexure B” lotheIndependenl Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph2 (f) under ’Report on other legal and regulatoiy requireinents' section of
our report to the Members ofGUI ARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED ofemen date)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

3 of Section 143 of

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT TOOLROOM
” LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31 2024 inconjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Irl conjunciion with our audit of the consolidated financial sthtements of GUJARAT TOOLROOM UNITED

(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) asofandfortheyear ended 31 March ?024, wc have audited the

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company and such companies

incorporated in India under the Act which is its subsidiary companies, its associate companies, its joint venture

corrtpanies and joint operation companies, as of that date.

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports nf the other auditors on internal financial controls with

reference to financial statements/financial information of subsidiary companies, associate companies, joint venture

companies and joint operation companies, as were audited by the other auditors, the Holding Company andsuch

companies incorporated in India which is its subsidiary companies, its associate companies, its joint venture

companies and yoint

reference toñnaricial

operation companies, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with

statements and such internal financial controls were operatfng effectively as at3 l March 2024,

based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by such companies

considering the essential components of such inlenial controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Fiiiaiicial Controls OverFinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance

Note”).

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effettively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence tocompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with theGuidance Note andthe

Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit

of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

“Annexure B” totheIndependent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
our report to the Members ofGUJARATTOOLROOM LIMITED ofeven date)

section of

Report on theInternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT TOOLROOM
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) asofandfortheyear ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company and such companies

incorporated in India under the Act which is its subsidiary companies, its associate companies, its joint venture

companies and joint operation companies, as of that date.

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on internal financial controls with

reference to financial statements/financial information of subsidiary companies, associate companies, joint venture

companies and joint operation companies, as were audited by the other auditors, the Holding Company andsuch

companies incorporated in India which is its subsidiary companies, its associate companies, its joint venture

companies and joint operation companies, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with

reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024,

based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by such companies

considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance

Note”).

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence tocompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013.

q Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with theGuidance Note and the

Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) ofthe Act, to the extent applicable to an audit

of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
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respects.

Our audit

finaneial

involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy oftheinternal
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit

of internal financial

understanding of

thata material

controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated

financial statements, whether due tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in the Other Matters paragraph below, is

sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements. As of the date of this report, we have not yetreceived the

Audit report of the wholly owned subsidiary. Consequently, in the absence of the audited Financial

Statements forthe subsidiary, we are unable to express our ppinion on its Internal Control System

with reference to financialstatements.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasDnabJe detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management anddirectors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the AS

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controle over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent lilRitatiOrlS Of infernal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility ofcollusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due

to error or fraud may occur and flot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal

Financial controls over finaneial reporting to future periods are subjeet to the risk that the internal

financiäl control over financial reporting may become inadéquate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with thepolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Other Metter

The internal financial controls ixith reference to financial statements/finaneial information in so far

as it relates to the1 subsidiary company which is company incorporated in outside India and included

in these consolidated financial statements, have notbeen audited either by us or by other auditors. In

our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, such

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about theadequacy oftheinternal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls

understanding of internal

thata

with reference to financial statements included obtaining an

financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in the Other Matters paragraph below, is

sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements. As of the date of this report, we have notyetreceived the

Audit report of the wholly owned subsidiary. Consequently, in the absence of the audited Financial

Statements forthe subsidiary, we are unable to express our opinion on its Internal Control System

with reference to financial statements.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only inaccordance with authorizations of management anddirectors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the AS

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due

to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with thepolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Other Metter

The internal financial controls with reference to financial statements/financial information in so far

as it relates to thel subsidiary company which is company incorporated in outside India and included

in these consolidated financial statements, have notbeen audited either by us or by other auditors. In

our opinion and according tothe information and explanations given to us by the Management, such





GU3ARATTOOLROO£•1B LZP11TED

CIN - L4tf2O8G41983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. 1\iR. SJLJCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE,AHMEDABAD 380006

Balance Sheet as at31/03/2024

I. ASSETS

” Non-Current Assets

(1)(a)Property, Plant and Etluipment Bhd IntangIble AsseM

(i) Property, Plant Bhd Equlpment

(ii) Intangible Assets

(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress

(iv) Intangible Assets under Development

(b) Non-Current Investments

(c} Deferred Tax Assets (Net}

(d) Long-term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non-Current Assets

Z JLt€'¢WRt ASBBtB

(a)Current Investments

(b) Inventories

(c) Trade Receivables

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances

(I} Other Current Assets

II. EQUZTY AND MAB1LITIES

f1)Shareholder's fiunds

(a) Share CapltaI

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) I Money received against Share Warrants

(2) Ghare Application Money Pending Allotment

(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

(b) Def'erred Tax Liabilitles (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Mabllitfes

(d) Long-Term Provisions

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1B

19

1

3

4

5

{4} Current Liabilities

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6

(b) Trade Payables 7

(A)Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

(B) Total outstanding dues Other Than micro enterprises and small enter

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short-Term Provisions

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Entermg ofour report of even data.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

NARENDRA SHARNA

Director

DIN: t029fi571

KALPESH ANILBHAI NALVI

Managing Direcl:or

DIN : 068B0789

11B,743.59

15,331,9B7.99

30,269,902.68

829,910.70

2,454,322.79

137,731.42

555,536.00

7,404,56B.43

1,922.13

19,857.37

40,666,909.44

5,455.SB

488,350.21

16B,650.OO

226,300.00

6,B00.00

Z59,530.00

266.00

555,536.00

79,7B0.00

94,490.00

31,740.00

20 - -

See accompanying notes to the flnanclal statements.

For hauhan & Associates

4l§horsinh

artered Accountants

FRN -1259 w

Chauhan

Partner

N. No-118326

8326BKH3US7464

Particulars

MMua.kM J.ba.‹c1Lu
Figures as at the end Figures as at the end

Note No. ofcurrent reporting of previous reporting

period period

GU3ARAT TOOLROO 4SLIFgITED

CIN - L4S208GJ1983PLC006056

404 -4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHf1EDABAD 380006

Balance Sheet as at31/O3/2024

I. ASSETS

" Non-Current Assets

(1)(a)Property, Plant and Ef|uipment Bhd Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant €hd Equipment

(ii) Intangible Assets

(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress

(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development

(b) Non-Current Investments

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Long-term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non-Current Assets

10

11

12

13

118,743.59

2 Current Assets

(a) Current Investments 14

(b) Inventories 15 15,331,987.99 168,650.00

(c) Trade Receivables 16 30,269,902.68 226,300.00

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 829,910.70 6,800.00

(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 18 2,454,322.79 359,530.00

(g Other Current Assets 19 137,731.42 266.00

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Money received against Share Warrants

(2) Share ApplicationI loney Pending Allotment

(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(a} Long-Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities

(d) Long-Term Provisions

1

2

3

4

5

(4) Current Liabilities

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6

(b) Trade Payables 7

(A)Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

(B) Total outstanding dues Other Than micro enterprises and small enter

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short-Term Provisions

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Interms ofour report of even date.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

NARENDRA SHARI1A

Director

DIN: 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI MALVI

Managing Director

DIN: 06880789

8

9

555,536.00

7,404,568.43

1,922.13

19,857.37

40,666,909.44

5,455.58

488,350.21

555,536.00

79,780.00

94,490.00

3 1,740.00

20 -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

For Chauhan & Associates

a Rajkot

artered ACcountants

12#24?//.

FRN -1

:'Kishorsinh Chauhan

Partner

NL No-118326

241.18326BKH3US7464



I

• II

III

x«
XIII

XIV

XVl

CU3ARATTOOLROOI ISLZf•tITED

CIN - L452D8GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

STATEg1ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST z•sARCH 2024

Revenue From Operations

Other Income B

55,543,364. 29

248,998.61

Z40,860.00

1,140.00

Total Income (I+ II}

IV EXPENSES:

Cost of Naterials Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Change in Inventory of finished goods, work-in—

progress and Sto«k-in-Trade
EmP!Yee Benefits Expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Other Expenses

V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax

VI Exceptional Items

VII Profit before extraordinary items and rax

VIII Extraordinary items

IX Profit/(Lacs) before tax

x Tax expense: -

(1)Current Tax

(2) MAT Credit Entitlement

(3) Deferred Tax

E

F

(III-IV)

(V - VI)

28,950,593.38

24,851,792.43

(6,010,375. 20)

2B,257.67

3,232.44

170,39Z.40

7,798,468.78

7,798,468. 78

DTA/DTL

4B4,403.69

1,92Z.13

220,530.00

(168,650.00)

2,120.00

19,250.00

16B,750.00

168,750.00

I68,750.00

30,000.00

XI Profit/(Lass) for the period from cantonulng operation Wg@B G ' T• Gt•W *°+*!°+

Profit/(Loss) for discontinued operation - -

Tax expenses ofdiscontinued operations -

Profits’(Loss) form Discontinued operation (after tax) (XII-XIII) - -

XV Profit/(Loss) for the period

Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

In tarms ofour report of aven data.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 1o/O6/2024

• NARENDRA SHARNA

Director

DIN : 10295571

KALPESH AN7LBHA1 NALVI

Managing Director

DIN : 06880789

In¢ 13.16

Inr 13.16

see accompanying notes to tha financial statements.

02

0.25

F uñanh Associates

(2 24

artered Accountants

FRN -12S924W

r° -\
”w ' r -

• ,ishorsinh Chauhan

Partner

N. No-118326

1B326BKH3U57464

• II

III

VIIT

XII

XIII

XIV

GU]ARATTOOLROOMSLIMITED

CIN- L45208GJl983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHFHEDABAD 380006

STATEF1ENT OF nRorzv AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST htARCH 2024

Revenue From Operations

Other income

55,543,364.29

248,998.61

in£

240,860.00

1, 140.00

Total Income (I+II}

IV EXPENSES:

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Change in inventory of finished goods, work-in-

progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefits Expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Other Expenses

E

F

G

28,950,593.38

24,851,792.43

(6,010,375.20)

28,257.67

3,232.44

170,393.40

220,530.00

(168,650.00)

2,1 TO.00

19,250.00

Total expenses (IV)

V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax

VI Exceptional Items

VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax

Extraordinary items

IX Profit/(Loss) before tax

Tax expense: -

(1)Current Tax

(2) MAT Credit Entitlement

(3) Deferred Tax

(III-IV)

(V - VI)

(VII-VIII)

DTA/DTL

7,798,468.78

7,798,468.78

484,403.69

1,922.13

168,750.00

168,750.00

16B,750.00

30,000.00

XI Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operation

Profit/(Loss1 for discontinued operation

Tax expenses ofdiscontinued operations

Profit/(Loss) form Discontinued operation (after tax) (XII-XIII)

XV Profit/(Loss) for the period

XVI Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

In terms ofour report of even date.

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

NARENDRA SHARMA

Director

DIN: 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI t'4ALVI

Planaping Director

DIN : 06880789

13.16

13.16

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

0.25

0.25

C Kishorsinh Chauhan



GU3ARAT TOOLROOMS LII•1ITED

CIN — L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 3s0006

Cash Flow Statement as on 31/03/2024

Net Profit Before Tax

* Add Back: —

Depreciation

deferred Revenue Expenditure

Loss on sale of Assets

Interest expense

Others if any

Deduct: -

Interest income

Profit on sale of AsseM

Others if any

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables

Cash generated from operations

Income Tax paid

Cash flow before extraordinary item

Proceeds Tom earthquake disaster settlement

Net Cash flow from Operating activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Increase in Long& Short Term Advances& INvestment

Increase inother Current& NON Current Assets

Interest income

Net Cach used inInvesting activities

• ‘ • ‘ ‘ \ I
Proceeds from issuance of share capital

Proceeds from Long term Borrowings

Proceeds from Short term Borrowings

Subsidy

Interestpald

Net Cash used infinancing amivities

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents as at

Cash and cash equivalents as at

Cach & Cash Equivalents

Cash inHand

Cash at Bank

Cash& Cash equivalents as stated

Place: Rajkot

• Date' 10/06/2024

NARENORA SHARNA

Director

DIM : 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI MALVI

Managing Director

DIN : 06880789

3,Z3Z.44

8,115.87

(30,043,602.68)

(15,163,337.99)

40,672,36$.01

(121,976. 02)

(2,094,792.79)

{137,465.42)

8,115.87

(74,632 63)

31/03/2023

31/03/2024

As on

17,041.95

812,868.75

829,910.70

0.0D

7,798,468.7B

3,232.44

8,115.g7

7,793,585.35

(4,534,575.6S)

3,259,009.70

27,789.42

3,231,220.Z9

(Z,34G,118.37)

t+4,632.63)

12,641.40

6,800.00

829,910.70

5,210.00

1,590.00

6,800.00

C ,IKisfiorsinh Chauhan

/ ... Partner

/.•, M. Na—118326

°Z4'11g326BKHJUS7464

GUJARAT TOOLROO?gS LIMITED

CIN-L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 -4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Cash Flow Statement as on 31/03/2034

- •f B¥E•1’ ’A¥:T•Jñ E•J JI:7‘1a\ 7E•fl”\*t0 HII a \ 6

Net Profit Before Tax

‘ Add Back: -

Depreciation

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

Loss on sale of Assets

Interest expense

Others if any

Deduct: -

Interest income

Profit on sale of Assets

Others if any

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables

Cash generated from operations

Income Tax paid

Cash flow before extraordinary item

Proceeds from earthquake disaster settlement

Net Cash flow from Operating activities

'• z .c . • a s• u } . . t z y

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Increase in Long& Short Term Advances& INvestment

Increase in other Current& NON Current Assets
Interest income

Net Cash used inInvesting activities

Proceeds from issuance of share capital

Proceeds from Long term Borrowings

Proceeds from Short term Borrowings

Subsidy

Interest paid

Net Cash used infinancing activities

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents as at

Cash and Cash equivalents as at

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

Cash& Cash equivalents as stated

Place: Rajkot

Date: 10/06/2024

NARENDRA SHARMA

Director

DIN : 10295571

KALPESH ANILBHAI MALVI

f1anaging Director

DIN: 06880789

3,232.44

8,115.87

(30,043,602.68)

(15,163,337.99)

40,672,365.01

(121,976.02)

(2,094,792.79)

(137,465.42)

8,115.87

(74,632.63)

31/03/2023

31/03/2024

31/03/2024

As on

7,798,468.78

3,232.44

8,115.87

7,793,585.35

(4,534,575.65)

3,259,009.70

27,789.42

3,231,220.29

3,231,220.29

(2,346,118.37)

(74,632.63)

12,641.40

6,800.00

829,910.70

31/03/2023

17,041.95 5,210.00

812,868.75 1,590.00

2 0 O OOOO

0.00



GU3ARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

(CIN: L45208GJ1983PLC006056)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

a Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared inaccordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles inl ndia

(’Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as

applicable. The finan tial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for

certain financial instruments which aremeasured atfair value.

b Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management oftheCompany tomake estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date ofthe

financial statements and reported amounts ofincome and expense during the year. ExamplesoI such estimates include

provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable Propery, Plant and

Equipment and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to changes inthese estimates and the difference

between theactual result and the estimates are recognised inthe period inwhich theresults are known/ materialise.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment arestated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amo rtisation. Costs include all expenses

incurred to bring the asset to its present location and condition.

Depreciation/ amortisation

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work: in-progress) acquired during the

)'ear, depreciation/amortisation is charged ona Written Down Value tvtethod.

Buildings

Plant and Equipment

Medical Equipment& Plant

Furniture and Fixtures

Electrical equipment

Computers

Software

30 Years

15 Years

13 Years

10 Years

5 Years

3 Years

3 Years

e Leases

Assets taken on lease by the Company inits capacity as lessee, where theCompany hassubstantially all the risks arid

rewards ofownership are classified as Omancelease. Sucha lease is capitalised at the inception of the lease at lower ofthe

fair value or the present value of the miningum lease payments anda liability is recognised foran equivalent amount. Each

lease rental paid is allocated between theliability and the interest cost so as to obtaina constant periodic rate of interest

on the outstanding liability for each yea r.

Lease arrangements where therisks and rewards incidental to ownership ofan asset substantially vest with the lessor, are

recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss ona

straight-line basis.

GU3ARAT TOOLROO54 LIMITED

(CIN: L45208GJ1983PLC006056)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

a Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared inaccordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

(’Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as

applicable. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for

certain financial instruments which aremeasured atfair value.

b Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management oftheCompany tomake estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported balances ofassets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date ofthe

financial statements and reported amounts ofincome and expense during the year. Examples ofsuch estimates include

provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable Property, Plant and

Equipment and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to changes inthese estimates and the difference

between theactual result and the estimates are recognised inthe period inwhich theresults are known/ materialise.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment arestated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation. Costs include all expenses

incurred to bring the asset to its present location and condition.

d Depreciation/ amortisation

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the

year, depreciation/amortisation is charged ona Written Down Value Method.

Buildings

Plant and Equipment

Medical Equipment& Plant

Furniture and Fixtures

Electrical equipment

Computers

Software

30 Years

15 Years

13 Years

10 Years

5 Years

3 Years

3 Years

e Leases

Assets taken on lease by the Company inits capacity as lessee, where theCompany hassubstantially all the risks and

rewards ofownership are classified as finance lease. Sucha lease is capitalised at the inception of the lease at lower ofthe

fair value or the present value ofthe minimum lease payments anda liability is recognised foran equivalent amount. Each

lease rental paid is allocated between theliability and the interest cost so as to obtaina constant periodic rate of interest

on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where therisks and rewards incidental to ownership ofan asset substantially vest with the lessor, are

recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss ona

straight-line basis.



f Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying am ounts of its assets included in each cash generating

unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. lf any such indication exists, the

recoverable amount oftheasset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairmen t. Recoverable am ount is the

higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows expected

from the continning use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value usinga pre-tax discounI

rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and therisks specific to the asset. Reversalor

impairmentI ossis recognised as income inthestatement ofprofit and loss.

Investments

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cost,I ess provision for other than

temporary diminution in value. Current investments, except for current maturities of tong-term investments, comprising

investments in mut»ai runds, government securities and bonds arestated at the lower ofcost and fair value.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from thesaleo I agricultural goods are recognised upon delivery, which is when title passes tothe customer.

Revenue is reported net ofdiscounts.

Dividend is recorded when theright to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised on time proportion

basis taking intoa ccounI theamount outstanding and the rate applicable.

i Taxation

Current income taxexpense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign jurisdictions.In come

taxpayable in India is determined inaccorhance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to

foreign operations is determined inaccordance with taxlaws applicable in countries where such operatio us are domiciled.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid inaccordance with thetaxlaws inI ndia, which gives rise to future economic benefits

in the form of adjustment of future income taxliability, is tonsiderert as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the

Company will pay normal income taxafter the tax holiday period. Accordingly, MAT iS recognised as an asset in the balance

sheet when theasset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will

fructify.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and

accounting incom e that originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax

assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balarice sheet date.

Advance taxes and provisions forcurrent income taxes are presented inthebalance sheet after off-setting advance taxpaid

andi ncome taxprovision arising in the same taxjurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where theCompany is able

to and intends to settle the asset and liabilityo n a net basis.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to

taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

j Foreign currency transactions

f Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts ofits assets included in each cash generating

unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the

recoverable amount oftheasset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the

higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected

from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value usinga pre-tax discount

rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and therisks specific to the asset. Reversal of

impairment loss is recognised as income inthestatement ofprofit and loss.

Investments

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cost, less provision for other than

temporary diminution in value. Current investments, except for current maturities of long-term investments, comprising

investments inmutual funds, government securities and bonds arestated at the lower ofcost and fair value.

h Revenue recognition

Revenue from thesale of agricultural goods arerecognised upon delivery, which is when title passes tothe customer.

Revenue is reported net of discounts.

Dividend is recorded when theright to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised on time proportion

basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

i Taxation

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign jurisdictions. Income

taxpayable in India is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to

foreign operations is determined inaccordance with taxlaws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid inaccordance with thetaxlaws in India, which gives rise to future economic benefits

in the form ofadjustment of future income taxliability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the

Company will pay normal income taxafter the tax holiday period. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the balance

sheet when theasset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will

fructify.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and

accounting income that originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax

assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date.

Advance taxes and provisions forcurrent income taxes are presented inthebalance sheet after off-setting advance taxpaid

and income taxprovision arising in the same taxjurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where theCompany is able

to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to

taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

I Foreign currency transactions

Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities other than net investments in non-integral foreign operations are

translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss. Exchange difference arising on a monetary item that, in substance, forms part of an

enterprise's net investments ina non-integral foreign operation are accumulated ina foreign currency translation reserve.



k Inventories

Raw materials are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determinedon a weighted average basis.

Purchased goods in-transit are carried at cost. World-in - progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Stores and spare parts are carried at lower ofcost and net realisable value. Finished goods produced or purchased by the

Company are carried at lower of co5t and net realisable value. Cost includes direct material and labour cost and a

proportion of manufacturing overheads.

l Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

A provision is recognised when theCompany hasa present obligation asa result of past event and it is probable that an

o utflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions

(excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined

based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. TO ese are reviewed ateach balance sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements.

A contingent 6sset is neither recognised not disclosed in the financial statements.

Inventories

Raw materials are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined ona weighted average basis.

Purchased goods-in-transit are carried at cost. Work-in-progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Stores and spare parts are carried at lower ofcost and net realisable value. Finished goods produced or purchased by the

Company are carried at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct material and labour cost and a

proportion of manufacturing overheads.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

A provision is recognised when theCompany hasa present obligation asa result of past event and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect ofwhich reliable estimate can be made. Provisions

(excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined

based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These arereviewed ateach balance sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements.

A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount ofcash

that are subject to an insignificant risk of change invalue and having original maturities of three months or less from the

date ofpurchase, to be cash equivalents.



GU7ARAT TOOLROOPfS LZkfET£D

CIN — L45208G319B3PLCq06056

404 — 4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHAtEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENE Y OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

AUTHORISED BHARE CAPITAL

(560000000 EquiLy Shares or Rs.1 Each)

rssuzD, suascnlBED8 FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL
L5fif55360O Equity Shares of' Rs. :t Each)

Reconciliation Of Number ofShares: -

Number Of Equicy’ ghares as atthe beginning of the Financial year

Add: - Number ofShares Issued during the period

Number OfEquiry Shares as at the end ofthe financial Years

Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

5,600,0OO.00

SSS,S36.O0

S5,SS3,600.00

55,553t6O0.00

S55,536.OO

6,953,600.00

4B 600 000.00

The company hasonly one class of equ1l:y share having par value of Rs.1 per share. Each hof¢fer of the equity share is entitled to one vo¢e per share.

Whenever thecompany declares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees.All the shares are heid by the Public.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, theholders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the rema]nlng assets of the Company, aRer

distribution of aiJ preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curentiy. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

Figures as at the end of

previous reporting

period

GU3ARAT TOOLROOFgS LII•tITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAI'flARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORl"t1NG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEf•tENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st Narch 2024

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

(560000000 Equity Shares ofRs.1 Each)

ISSUED, suBscRrBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL

(55553600 Equity Shares ofRs.1 Each)

Reconciliation Of Number ofShares: -

Number Of Equity’ Shares as atthe beginning of the Financial year

Add :- Number ofShares Issued during the period

Number Of Equity Shares as atthe end ofthe financial Years

Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

5,600,000.00

555,536.00

55,553,600.00

55,553,600.00

5,600,000.00

555,536.00

6,953,600.00

48 600 000.00

55,5536O0.OO

Thecompany has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.1 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entilted to one vote per share.

Whenever thecompany declares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees.All the shares are held by the Public.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, theholders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of The remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.



GUJARAT TOOLROOt•tS LIf•IITED

CIN — L45208GJ1 983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF TNE BALANCE '2HEET& STATENENT OF PROFIT AND LO'2S as on 31sE Narch 2024

(a) Capital Reserves

Opening baiance

Add : Addition during the year

’ Less: DeductiondU ri ng the year

Stos\nq ba\ance

(b) Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

CJosing balance

(c) Securities Premium

Opening balance

A0d : Additiond Uring the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(dJ Debenture Redemption Reserve

Openin9 balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

CosigMGce

(e)Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

CloSing balance

{f) Share Options Outstanding Account

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(g) Other :- CapitaI Subsidy

Opening balance

Add : Addition during Lhe year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

fh) General Reserves

Openingbalance

Add : Additiond U ring the Year

Less: Deduction dU ring the year

Closing balance

(h) Surplus (Statement of Profit& Loss)

" Opening DaJance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Dividend

. Bonus 'Shares

: Transfer

Closing balance

TOTAL( A+B+C+D 4E+ F+G+H)

D

E

F

H

H

470.00

79,780.00

7,324,78B.43

7,404,56B.43

(59,440.00)

138,750 00

79,310 00

GU3ARAT TOOLROOPIS LEF4ITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(a) capital Reserves

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(b) Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(c) Securities Premium

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(dJ Debenture Redemption Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(e} Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(f) Share Options Outstanding Account

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(g) Other :- Capital Subsidy

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(h) General Reserves

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Closing balance

(h) Surplus (Statement of Profit & Loss)

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

. Dividend

: Bonus Shares

: Transfer

Closing balance

TOTAL( A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H }

A

D

G

in¢

470.00

79,780.00

7,324,788.43

7,404,568.43

(59,440.00)

138,750.00

79,310.00



GU3ARAT TOOLROOf•lS LEf1ITED

CIN - L45208GJ 1983PLC006056

404 — 4th FLOOR, SAP' ARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER,N R.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 3BD0O6

"NOTE" MORNING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEl’flENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

Secured Borrowings: -O
Term loans

From Banks

* T nstallments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Deferred PaymenL Liabilities

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Long term maturitltes of Onance lease obligation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-Secured Borrowings: -O

Term loans

From Banks

I nstallments Due wlthin One Year

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

Installments Oue Within One Year

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Long term maturltites of finance lease obligation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Total (B)

Total (A} •F {B)

(a) Trade payables [Sub Note -1]

(A}Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprlses

(B) Total outstanding dues Other Than micro entergrfses and small enterprises

(b) OEhers (specify nature)

GUJARATTOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN-L45208G11983PLC006056

404 — 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

Secured Borrowinqs: -O

Term loans

From Banks

* Installments Due Within One Year -

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year -

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Long term maturitites of finance lease obligation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-Secured Borrowinqs: -O

Term loans

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

Installments Due Within One Year

From other Parties

Total (A}

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Deposit

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Long term maturitites of finance lease obligation

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Total (B)

Total (A}+ (B)

(a)Trade payables [Sub Note -1]

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterpri ses and smalI enterprises

(B) Total outstanding dues Other Than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b) Others (specify nature)



GUJARAT TOOLROOf45 LIPIITED

CIN - L45208GJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER,N R.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" MORNING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& !3TATENENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS ason31 stNarch 2024

(a)Provlsions for employee beneñts

(b) Others (specify nature)

Secured Borrowings: -0

From eanks

From other Parties

Loans Rapayabla on Demand
From Banks

From other Parties

Deferred PaymenL liabilities

Loans and advances From Related Parties

Current maturitiEes of finance lease obligation

Current NaturiLies of Long Term Borrowings

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-Secured Borrowinqs: -0
Term loans

rrom Banks

From other parties

Loans Rapayabla on Demand

From Banks

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Loans and advances from Related Partles

Current maturiLltes of finance iease obligation

Current Naturlties of Long Term Borrowings

Other loens advances (specify nature)

Total (B)

Total (A) + (B)

Fortrade payables outstanding, ageing schedules iegiven:

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule f.Sub Note -1]

19,857.37

40,666,909.44

GUJARATIOOLROOMSLIMITED
CIN - L45208G11983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORNIING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(a)Provisions for employee benefits

(b) Others (specify nature)

Secured Borrowinos• -O

Term loans

From Banks

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

-rom Banks

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Current maturitites of finance lease obligation

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Un-Secured Borrowinqs• -O

Term loans

From Banks

From other Parties

Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks

From other Parties

Deferred Payment Liabilities

Loans and advances from Related Parties

Current maturitites of finance lease obligation

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Other loans advances (specify nature)

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total (A)+ (B)

For trade payables outstanding, ageing schedules isgiven:

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule [Sub Note -1]

19,857.37

40,666,909.44

94,490.00



GUJARAT TOOLROOPIS LIf•tITED

CIN - L4520BG31983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR,SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 3B0O06

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THEBAI_ANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason3 estI larcri 2024

(a)Current maturities of finance lease obligations;

{b)1 merest accrued but not due on borrowings

(c) Interest accrued and due on borrowings;

• (d) Income received in advance;

(e} Unpaid d\v\dends;

(g Appiication money received forallotment of securities and due for reFund

(g) Un paid matured deposit:s and Interest accrued thereon

(h) Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon;

(i) Other payables (specify nature). O

Provision too> ua t Fee

Pn0vislon for Tax AudiL Fee

Provision for Expense

Directors Salary

Salary Payable

Other Provision

Prov forTax

(a)Investment Property;

(b) Investments in Equity Instruments;

(c)Investments in Preference Shares;

(d) Investments in Government orTrust Securities;

(e) Investments in Debentures or Bonds;

(I} Investments in Nutual Funds;

(g) Investments in Partnership Firms;

fh) Other non-current investments (specify nature).

A re ate amount or Uoted investments and market value

Aggregate amounE ofUctnuoLed Investment

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments.

(a) Capitai Advances;

(b)Loans and advances to related parties (givlng details thereof);

Secured, considered9oOd;

Unsecured, considered good;

DoU btful

(cj Other Loans and Advances (specify nature).

2,948.07

998.45

484,403.69

NotAn able

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

l,74O.OO

3D,0D0.OO

NoL Applicable

NoL Applicable

Not Appiicable

GUJARAT TOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN-L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(a)Current maturities of finance lease obligations;

(b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

(c) Interest accrued and due on borrowings;

* (d) Income received in advance;

(e)Unpaid dividends;

(f) Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund

(g) Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon

(h) Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon;

(i) Other payables (specify nature).O

Provision for Audit Fee

Provision fOr Tax Au dit Fee

Provision for Expense

Directors Salary

Salary Payable

Other Provision

Prov forTax

(a)Investment Property;

(b) Investments in Equity Instruments;

(c) Investments in Preference Shares;

(d) Investments in Government orTrust Securities;

(e) investments in Debentures or Bonds;

(g Investments in Mutual Funds;

(g) Investments in Partnership Firms;

(h) Other non-current investments (specify nature).

Aggregate amount ofquoted investments and market value

Aggregate amount ofUnquoted Investment

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments.

(a) Capital Advances;

(b)Loans and advances to related parties (giving details thereof);

Secured, considered good;

Unsecured, considered good;

Doubtful

(c) Other Loans and Advances (specify nature).

5,455.58

2,948.07

998.45

484,403.69

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

1,740.00

30,000.00

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable



GUJARAT TOOLROO¥4S LIMITED

CjN - L45208GJ 19B3PLC006056

404 — 4th FLOOR, SANARTH Co.or.H.soC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 38D0D6

"NOTE" FORNI NG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENE NT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

Note Repayable on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of repayment

‘ S.no

1 PromoterS

• 2 Directors

3 KMPs

4 Related Parties

Type ofBorrower

ToLal

('› ^O^9 term Trade Receivables (including trade

receivables on deferred credit terms);

(a) Secured, considered good;

(b) Unsecured, considered good;

(c}Dou btFul

(ia) Security Deposit

(ii) OtherS (specify narUre)

(a) Investments in EquityI nstruments;

(by Investment in Preference Shares;

(c)Tn vestments in Government orTrust Securities;

(d) Investments in Debentures or Bonds;

(e) Investments in Nlutual Funds;

(f) Investments in Partnership Firms;

(g) Other Investments (specify natU re).

Tue has is of carnation of indwed ual in vestments;

[Sub Note -2]

jpgregate amount ofquoceci investments and market value thereof;

Aggregate amount ofunquoted investments

Aggregate provision made fordiminution in value ofi nvestments.

(a} Raw Materials,

(D) Work-in - Progress;

(c} Finished Goo0s;

(d)'2tock-in Trade fin respect of goods acquired fOrtrad ing);

{e) Stores and spares;

{f) Loose tools;

(g) Others (specify nature).

Amount outstanding in

the nature of loin

Not Apphcable

Not Appiicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

1S,Z3t,987.99

°A of Total loan &

Advances inthe nature

of loan

Not Applicable

«otApphcaDIe

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

166,650.00

GU3ARAT TOOLROOf4S LIMITED

CIN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 -4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHI’3EDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

Note Repayable on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of repayment

‘ S.no

1 Promoters

2 Directors

3 KMPs

4 Related Parties

Type ofBorrower

(i) Long-term Trade Receivables (including trade

receivables on deferred credit terms);

(a) Secured, considered good;

(b)Unsecured, considered good;

(c) Doubtful

(ia) Security Deposit

(ii) Others (specify nature)

(a) Investments in Equity Instruments;

(b) Investment in Preference Shares;

(c) Investments in Government orTrust Securities;

(d) Investments in Debentures or Bonds;

(e) Investments in Mutual Funds;

(I} Investments in Partnership Firms;

(g) Other Investments (specify nature).

[Sub Note -2]

The basis of valuation of individual investments;

Aggregate amount ofquoted investments and market value thereof;

Ac}gregate amount ofunquoted investments

Aggregate provision made fordiminution in value of investments.

(a) Raw Materials;

(b) Work-in-Progress;

(c) Finished Goods;

(d)Stock-in-Trade (in respect of goods acquired fortrading);

(eJ Stores and spares;

(f) Loose tools;

(g) Others (specify nature).

Amount outstanding in

the nature of loan

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

15,331,987.99

in¥

^/o Of Total loan &

Advances inthe nature

of loan

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

168,650.00
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GU3ARAT TOOLROONS LII'4ITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 -4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORI‘4ING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason3 1stNarch 2024

[Sub Note -2]

ForTrade Receivables Outstanding, Ageing Schedules Isgiven:

(a)Secured, considered good;

‘ (b)Unsecured, considered good;

(c) Doubtful

(a) Balances with banks;U

(b)Chegues, draRs on hand;0

(c) Cash on hand;

(a)Fixed Deposlt wlth Bank

(a)Loans and advances to related parties (giving details thereof};

Secured, considered good;

Unsecured, considered good;

Doubtful.

tb) Others (specify nature).

Balances wiŁh Government AuthorlL/

GST Inpot

NAT Tax Credir

30,269,90Z 68

Bt2,868.75

17,041.95

2,ąći4,322.79

137,731.42

226,300.00

t,590.DO

5,210.00

359,530.00

266.00

GU3ARAT’ TOOLROOMS LI?4ETED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOV\iER, NR. LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st I'March 2024

. [Sub Note -2]

ForTrade Receivables Outstanding, Ageing Schedules isgiven:

(a) Secured, considered good;

(b)Unsecured, considered good;

(c)Doubtful

(a) Balances with banks; tz

(b) Cheques, drafts on hand;O

(c)Cash on hand;

(d)Fixed Deposit with Bank

Fixed deposits with more than twelve months maturity Value is Rs.
Earmarked balances with banks (for example, for unpald dividend) shall be separately
Balances with banks to the extent held as margin money orsecurity against the
Repatriation restrictions, if any, in respect of casn and Dank Dalances snail be
Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity shall be dlsclosed separateiy.

(a) Loans and advances to related parties (giving details thereof);

Secured, considered good;

Unsecured, considered good;

Doubtful.

(b} Others (specify nature}.

Balances with Government Authorit‘/

GST In put

MAT Tax Credit

30,269,902.68

812,868.75

17,041.95

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

2,454,322.79

137,731.42

226,300.00

1,590.00

5,210.00

Not Appiicabie

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

359,530.00

266.00



GU3ARAT TOOLROOI'•45 LIPIITED

C4N — L45208GJ 1983PLC006D56

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GAROEN

ELMSHBR1DGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORf"tING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st Narch 2024

(i)Contingent liabilities:

(a) Clalms agalnst the compnay noLacknowledged as debt

(b) Guarantees excluding financia!9urantees

(c) Other money forwhich the company is contingently liable

(ii) Commitments:

(a)Estimated amount ofcontracts remainingto be executed on capital

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investment partly paid

(c) Other (specify nature)

fa) Sale of Products

{b) Sales Net of Tax

(c)Other operating revenues;

(a)I nte rest Income

(b)Dividend Income;

(c)Net gain/loss on sale of investments;

fd) Discount on Purchase

(e)Commission Income

(g f4isc Income

Opening Stocks or Raw Material

Add: Purchase of Raw NaLerials

Add: Direct Expenses/ Project Exp

Add: Freight& Transportation

Ad0: Packing Material

Add: Wapes/ Other Exp

Add: Wastage ofGoods

Add: Power& Fuei Expense

Less: Closing '2tocks of Raw material

55,543,364.29

8115.87

12.15

S t9.93

96,723.41

143,627.25

28,944,274.10

6,31 9.28

28,950,593.38

180, t10.00

53,490.00

7,260.00

1,140.00

Z20,530.00

220,530.00

GUJAR&T TOOLROOf'dS LIMITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 -4th FLOOR, SAF4ARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

(i} Contingent liabilities:

(a) Claims against the compnay notacknowledged as debt

(b)Guarantees excluding financial gurantees

(c) Other money forwhich the company is contingently liable

(ii) Commitments:

(a)Estimated amount ofcontracts remaining to be executed on capital

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investment partly paid

(c) Other (specify nature)

(a) Sale of Products

(b) Sales Net of Tax

(c) Other operating revenues;

(a) Interest Income

(b)Dividend Income;

(c) Net gain/loss on sale of investments;

(d) Discount on Purchase

(e)Commission Income

(I) Misc Income

Opening Stocks of Raw Material

Add: Purchase of Raw Materials

Add: Direct Expenses/ Project Exp

Add: Freight& Transportation

Add: Packing Material

Add: Wages/ Other Exp

Add: Wastage ofGoods

Add: Power& Fuel Expense

Less: Closing Stocks of Raw material

55,543,364.29

8,115.87

12.15

519.93

96,723.41

143,627.25

28,944,274.10

6,319.28

28,950,593.38

in¢

180110.00

53,490.00

7,260.00

1,140.00

220,530.00

220,530.00



GU3ARAT TOOLROOF4S LIMITED

CIN - L45208GJ19BZPLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st Narch 2024

Opening Stocks of Finished Goods(Shares)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Agriculture)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goocis(Fabrlcs,Paints)

Closing Stocks of FiniShed Goods(Steel)

C\os1ng Stocks sfnnished Goods{Shares)

Changes in Work-In-Progress

Opening Shocks WIP

Closing Stocks WIP

Salaries and Wages
DirecLor Salary

Staff welfare expenses

Provident Fund Contribution

ESRC Contribution

(a) Interest expense;

{A) Interest Expense on CC

fB)Interest Expense on TL

(C)Interest Expense

(b)Other Borrowing Costs

(A) Inspection Charges

(B) Documentation Charge

(C)Loan Processing fee

St:atutory Audit ree

Tax Audit Fee

legal and Professional Fees

Rates and Taxes

Electriclty Expense

Advertisement Expense

Prerrentlal IPO Expense

RTA Fees

Non-Compliance Penalty

• Office Expense
Travelling Expense

Rent Expense

Repairs& Nalntenance

Nlsc Expenses

Bank charges

YOTAL

TOT1L

TOYAL

TQTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

A+B

A

168,650.00

4,776,428.3i

629,798.21

627,088.36

145,710.33 l6B,650.00

28,257.67 2,120.00

62,746. t6

1,292.20

4,138.9B

1,134.76

9.00

3,934.06
19,744.B7

77,117.46

275.92

700.00

4,50.00

Z,670.OO

70.00
230.00

8,180.00

850.00

410.00

600.00

450.00

580.00

GU3ARAT TOOLROOfRS LIF1ITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAI'dARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHNIEDABAD 380006

"NOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET& STATENtENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st March 2024

Opening Stocks of Finished Goods(Shares)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Agriculture)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Fabrics,Paints)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Steel)

Closing Stocks of Finished Goods(Shares)

Changes inWork-in-Progress

Opening Stocks WEP

Closing Stocks WIP

Salaries and Wages

Director Salary

Staff welfare expenses

Providend Fund Contribution

ESIC Contribution

(a) Interest expense;

(A) interest Expense on CC

(B)Interest Expense on TL

(C)Interest Expense

(b)Other Borrowing Costs

(A) Inspection Charges

(B)Documentation Charge

(C)Loan Processing fee

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Legal and Professional Fees

Rates and Taxes

Electricity Expense

° Advertisement Expense

Prefrential IPO Expense

RTA Fees

Non-Compliance Penalty

Office Expense

Travelling Expense

Rent Expense

Repairs& Maintenance

Misc Expenses

Bank charges

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

A

A+B

A

A+B

168,650.00

4,776,428.31

629,798.21

627,088.36

145,710.33

in¥

168,650.00

28,257.67 2,120.00

62,746.1E

1,292.20

4,138.98

1, 134.76

9.00

3,934.06

19,744.87

77,117.46

275.92

700.00

4,510.00

2,670.00

70.00

230.00

8,180.00

850.00

410.00

600.00

450.00

580.00



GUJARAT TOOLROOz•gSi LIMITED

CIN - L4520BGJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP. H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHI’dEDABAD 380006

'sue oTE- FORf"IING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEEY8 STATEf•4ENT OF PROFET AND LOS$i as on 31st march 202a

(Amount inT Hundred)

GU3ARAT TOOLROOMS LIg4ITED

CIN - L4S208GJ1983PLC0060S6

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"SUBNOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason 31st Starch 2024

(Amount in7 Hundred)



GUJARAT TOOLRODMS LIMITED

CIN - L45208G41983PLC0B6056

404 - 4thFLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"SUBNOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SUE ET& STATEME NT OF PROFET AND LOSS ason3 3.stI larch 2024

(Annount in7 N undred)

GUJARATTOOLROOMSLIMITED

CIN- L45208G11983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

"SUBNOTE" FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ason3 1stMarch 2024

(Amount in¢ Hundred)



ț iiJ I ia ta nøi b le A s s ets

qtr tonditloner

2 computer& Laptops

3 Telepho0•b MObtlt'

Bu\y Car

S Office Caroet

6 Weighing machine

Current Years F-iguras

Previous near’s r‹eures

GU3ARAT TOOLROOf•4S M¥'4ITED

CIN - L45208G319B3PLC006056

4 04 — 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR.S 1L[CON TOWER,N R.LAW GARDEN

ELLTSHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAO 380006

9Z1.41

i14,7l2.14

505.OD

gzi.4i

3,066 76

*,601.52

5D5.OO

12412

2 606 lb

3,2Z2.44

2,6Ub.¥¥

93.*5

38,08

3 2JZ.4-R

tArzi•unt in7 hundred)

b2b.21

l,UQ5.Ob

I l21O S U G

466 92

11B,/su.5u

1 cfr Condltloner
2 Computer& Laptops
3 Telephone& Mobile
4 BNW Car
5 Offlœ Carqet
6 WelghingI lachlne

Current bears figures

Pravlous Year's Figures

i Goodwill
2 Brands/ trademarks
3 Computer SofMare

Mastheads and Publlshlng

ttdes
5 l'4InInq RIghD

Copyr4ghts, parents,

6
Intelle¢tual properw

r\ghts, services and

7 models, destins and

8 uce/sesand Franchise.
9 Others (specify naturel

GU3ARAT TOOLROO¥4S L¥fRITED

CPN - L45208G31983PLC006056

404 -4thFLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. S1MCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBR1DGE, AHMEDABAD 3B0006

921.s1

3 066 76

1 169.19

114 712.14
1,601 52

505 00

121 976.02

921.41

3 066 76

1 169.19

114 712.14

1 601 52
505 00

121,976.02

95.20

275 71

124 12

260618

9315

3808

3,232.44

95.20

275 71

t24 12

2 606.18

93 15

38 08

3,232.44

(Amount In¥ Hundrad)

e26.21

279105

1045.08
112105.96

1 508 37

46692

118743.59



GU3ARATT OOLROOf4S LIf41TED

CIM -L45208GJ1 983PLC006056

404 — 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.FT.SOC. NR. SILiCON TOWER, NR.LAw GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHI‘4EDABAD 380006

(a) For Capital-wo rk-in progress, following agei ng schedule shall be given:

CWIP aging schedule

CWIP

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

Amount inCWIP fora period of

Lees than1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years

Tota 7otal

31/O3/202• 3*/o3/2023

h)For capital-work-In progrtss, whore cnmpletion 1s overdue orI as exceeded lLs East compared to Itsa riginal plan, following CWIP

ProjectI

Project2

CWIP

Tobecompleted in

Less than1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yeai-s

(a) For Intangible assetsu nder development, foflowing ageing schedule shall be g iven:

Intangible assets under development aging schedule

Intangible assets under Amountn CWEP fara period of

development Less than1 year 1-2 yeaTs 2-3 years

Projel in progress

Projecls temporarily suspended

Flare than3

Ffore than3

years

7otal Total

3t/D3/2O2< 31/O3/2O23

b)forIntangible assets under develD pment, whose completlon Is overdue or has exceeded its Cost compared to Its original plan,

flo|Iowing Intangible nssets under development completion schedule shall be glven””:

Intangible assets under

devel¢tpment

Project2

To be completed in

Less than1 year I-2 years 2-2 years
£4ore than3

veare

Total

Total Total

31/ O3/ 2Oz4 31/D3/2D23

GU3ARAT TOOLROOf'âS LZPI¥TED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 -4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SIMCON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

[a)ForCapital-work-In progress, followlng ageing schedule shall be glven:

CWIP aging schedule

CW1P

Projects In progress

Project temporarily suspended

Amount InCWEP fora perlod of

Less than1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than

years

Total Total

* 31/03/2024 31/03/20Z3

b)Forcapital-work-in progress, whose completion Is overdue or has exceeded Its cost compared toiLs original plan, following CWfP

completion schedule shall be given*”:

Project1

Project2

cwz
To be completed in

Less than1 year E-2 years 2-3 yeers

(a) For Intangible asseD under development, following ageing schedule shall be given:

Intangible assets undar davelopmant aging schedule

Intangible assets undar Amount inCW€P forn period of

development Less than1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years

Projects In progress

Projects temporarily suspended

Total Total

*” " * 31/03/20z4 31/03/2023

Total Total

^” " ’ 31/03/20z4 31/O3/20z3

b)ForIntangible assets under development, whose completlon 1s overdue or has exceeded Its cost compared to Its orlglnal plan,

following Intangible assets under development completion schedule shall be given’*:

Intangible assets under

development

Project1

Project2

To be completed In

Less than1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than

vears

Total Total

31/03/2024 31/03/2O23



Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service C0verage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio

Net Capital Turnover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

Return on Investment

EBIT

GU3ARAT TOOLROOPIS LII4ITED

CIN - L452OBGJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SANARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELMSHBRIDGE, AHNEDABAD 3BDOD6

Current Assests

DebVLoan

EBITDA

Profit After Tax

Sales Account

Net Credit Sales or Total Sales

Net Credit Pur. or Total Purchase

Net Annual Sales

Net Profit After Tax

Net Profit

Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Total Debt Service

Shareholder's Eq ui/

Average Stock

Avg. Debtor or Closing Debtor

Avg Creditor or Closing Creditor

Avg Working Capital

Net Sales

Capital Employed

Investment

1. t9

0.DO

6.03 -80.27%

0.15 -98.3296

- 0.OD%

91.869o 2 1.84°A —320.61%

353.37 2.86 12Z71.61%

1.B3 1.06 72.40%

1.32 132.28%

7.08 0.3B 1767.92’y

13.16% 57.61% 77.159»

97.979a 26.5Q9o -268.84%

91.86% 21.89% -320.619o

Numerator Denominator 3 1/03/2024 3 1/03/2023
°/aof Reason of

Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

Tiade Payables Turnover Ratio

Net Capital Turnover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

Return on Investment

GU3ARAT TOOLROOF4S LIf4ITED

CIN - L45208GJ1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Current Assests

Debt/Loan

EBITDA

Profit After Tax

Sales Account

Net Credit Sales or Total Sales

Net Credit Pur. or Total Purchase

Net Annual Sales

Net Profit After Tax

EBIT

Net Profit

Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Total Debt Service

Shareholder's Equity

Average Stock

Avg. Debtor or Closing Debtor

Avg Creditor or Closing Creditor

Avg Working Capital

Net Sales

Capital Employed

Investment

1.19

0.00

6.03 -80.27%

0.15 -98.32%

0.00%

9 1.86% 21.84% -320.61%

353.37 2.86 12271.61%

1.83 1.06 72.40%

1.32 132.28%

7.08 0.38 1767.92%

13.16% 57.61% 77.15%

97.97% 26.56% -268.84%

91.86% 21.84% -320.61%
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< Depreciation As Per

Preliminary Exp

GUJARAT TOOLROOMS LIPtITED

CAN - L4520BGJ 1983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRIDGE, AH INEDABAD 380006

Diference( If Positive the DTA otherwise DTL)

Net Profit before Tax

Add : Expenses Disallowed:

Dep as perCompanies Act

Preiminary Exp as per Companies Act

Less: Expenses Allowed:

Dep asperITAct

Preiminary Exp as per IT Act

Carry forward lass + Unabsorbed Depreciation

31/03/2024 DTL

31/03/2023 DTL

Current Year

Companies Act Income TaxAct

323,243.63 1,013,417.00

lnocme Tax Liability Calculation

(192,213.00)

174,797,823.74

323,243.63

175, 121,067.37

(1,013,417.00)

a abe P fit 4 07 50 7

Tax @ 26%

Less: NAT Credit

48,436,748.00

Depreciation As Per

Preliminary Exp

GUIARATTOOLROOMS LIMITED

CIN - L452O8GJl983PLC006056

404 - 4th FLOOR, SAMARTH CO.OP.H.SOC. NR. SILICON TOWER, NR.LAW GARDEN

ELLISHBRtDGE, AHMEDABAD 380006

Diference( If Positive the DTA otherwise DTL)

Net Profit before Tax

Add : Expenses Disallowed:

Dep as perCompanies Act

Preiminary Exp as per Companies Act

Less: Expenses Allowed:

Dep as perITAct

Preiminary Exp as per IT Act

Carry forward loss+ Unabsorbed Depreciation

Taxable Profit

Tax @ 26%

¿ Less: MAT Credit

31/03/2024 DTL

31/03/2023 DTL

Current Year

Companies Act Income Tax Act

323,243.63 1,013,417.00

323,243. I * 13,417.00

90 7 7

Inocme Tax Liability Calculation

(192,213.00)

174,797,823.74

323,243.63

175,121,067.37

(1,013,417.00)

174,107,650.37

48,436,748.00



GU3ARAT TOOL ROOMS LZMZTED

NetProfit aa per Profit and Loss Account

Add: TL\e

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

Less: Tne

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

amount ofIncome Tax oaid/pcY ab\e and the provision thereof

amounL carried to any reserves, bY wha Lever name called

pro'7isions ma de for fiab1lities, othe than ascertained liabilities

amount by n'ay of losses of subsidiary companies

amount oFdividends paid or proposed

amount oFexpenditure relarable to section 10, 11 or t2

amount ofDzpreciaLion ATTRI BUTABLE TO Revaluatlon of Assets

amount ofdefe red tax and the provisions therefor

amounI withdrawn rrom any reserve or provisions, if credited toP & L A/c

amount ofincome under section 10,1 1 and 12

amount ofdepreciation debited to theP & L. A/c

amount ofloss brought forward orU nabsorbed depreciation w.e.is less

amDunt ofprofit e\ig\b\e for deduction U/s 80HNC

amount ofprofit elig ible for deduction U/s 80HHE

amount orprofit eJig ible for deduction U/s 80HHF

amount ofdeferred tax credited toP & L A/c

Tax at 1s 9'o of the above Book Profits

Education Cess at4 °/a

Tax payable as per1 LS JB provisons {1)

Tax Payabeeother than 1153B Provisions (2)

Tax payable {H igher of1 Q Zj

323,243.63

174,797,823.74

323,243.63

173, 121,067.37

323,243.63

174,797,823.74

36, 319,674.00

16,119,674.00

1,O•¥B,787.OO

27,268,461.00

4B,436,748.00

GUJARAT TOOLROOMS LIMITED

NetProfit as per Profit and Loss Account

Add: The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

Less: The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

amount ofIncome Tax paid/payable and the Provision thereof

amount carried to any reserves, by whatever name called

provisions made forliabilities, other than ascertained liabilities

amount by way oflosses of subsidiary companies

amount ofdividends paid or proposed

amount ofexpenditure relatable to section 10,1 1 or 12

amount ofDepreciation ATTRIBUTABLE TO Revaluation of Assets

amount ofdeferred tax and the provisions therefor

amount withdrawn from any reserve or provisions, if credited toP & L A/c

amount ofincome under section 10,11 and 12

amount ofdepreciation debited to theP & L A/c

amount ofloss brought forward or unabsorbed depreciation w.e. is less

amount ofprofit eligible for deduction U/s 80HHC

amount ofprofit eligible for deduction U/s 80HHE

amount ofprofit eligible for deduction U/s 80HHF

amount ofdeferred tax credited toP & L A/c

Tax at 15 °/a of the above Book Profits

Education Cess at4 "la

Tax payable as oer 115 3B provisions (1)

Tax Payable other than 1153B Provisions {2)

Tax payable (Higher of1 & 2}

323,243.63

323,243.63

174,797,823.74

323,243.63

175,121,067.37

323,243.63

174,797,823.74

26,219,674.00

26,219,674.00

1,048,787.00

27,268,461.00

48,436,748.00

48,436,748.00



*ATTENDANCESLIP*

GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

GUfARATTOOLROOMLIMITED
Registered Office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge,

Ahmedabad-380006,Gujarat

CIN: L45 208GJ1983PLC006056 Phone: 722 7013356

Email: cs@euitoolroom.com Website: www.gujarattoolroom.com

DPID/ CLIENT ID:

Registered Folio No.:_

No of Shares:

Name(s) and address ofthe Shareholders/ProxyinFull:

I hereby certify thatI am a Shareholder/ Proxy of the Shareholder of the

Company. I/We hereby accord my/our presence attheAnnual General Meeting of

the Company being held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 1.00 p.m. at the

Registered Office of the Company at404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr.

Silicon Tower, Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat.

Signature ofShareholder/ Proxy

NOTE: Please fill in the Attendance Slip and hand it over atthe entrance of the

Hall.
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*ATTENDANCESLIP*

GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

GUfARATTOOLROOMLIMITED
Registered Office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge,

Ahmedabad-380006,Gujarat

CIN: L45 208GJ1983PLC006056 Phone: 722 7013356

Email: cs@euitoolroom.com Website: www.gujarattoolroom.com

DPID/ CLIENT ID:

Registered Folio No.:_

No of Shares:

Name(s) and address ofthe Shareholders/ProxyinFull:

I hereby certify thatI am a Shareholder/ Proxy of the Shareholder of the

Company. I/We hereby accord my/our presence attheAnnual General Meeting of

the Company being held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 1.00 p.m. at the

Registered Office of the Company at404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr.

Silicon Tower, Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat.

Signature ofShareholder/ Proxy

NOTE: Please fill in the Attendance Slip and hand it over atthe entrance of the

Hall.
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GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED 
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*ATTENDANCE SLIP* 

GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED 
Registered Office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr. Law Garden, Ellishbridge, 

Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat 

 
CIN: L45208GJ1983PLC006056 Phone: 7227013356 
Email: cs@gujtoolroom.com Website: www.gujarattoolroom.com 

 
DPID/ CLIENT ID: ______________________ 

 
Registered Folio No.:_________________ 

 
No of Shares: ___________________________ 

 
Name(s) and address of the Shareholders/Proxy in Full: 

 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
I hereby certify that I am a Shareholder/ Proxy of the Shareholder of the 
Company. I/We hereby accord my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of 
the Company being held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 1.00 p.m. at the 
Registered Office of the Company at 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr. 
Silicon Tower, Nr. Law Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat. 

 
 
 
 
 

__________________________ 

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy 
 

 
NOTE: Please fill in the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the 
Hall. 

 
 
 
 



GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

GUfARATTOOLROOMLIMITED
Registered Office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.0p.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge,

Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat

CIN: L45 208GJ1983PLC006056 Phone: 722 7013356

Email: cs@euitoolroom.com Website: www.gujarattoolroom.com

FORMMGT-11

PROXYFORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) ofthe Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CINI L45208GJ1983PLC006056

Name ofthecompany: GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

Registered office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.0p.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr.Law

Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat

Name ofthemember(s):

Registered address:

Email Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s)of.............. shares ofthe above named company, hereby appoint:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (ona poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual

General Meeting ofthe company tobe held on Friday, September 23,2022 at2.00 p.m. at the

Registered Office of the Company at 402, Sheel Complex, Nr. Mithakhali Under Bridge,

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such

resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution

No.

Particulars
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GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

GUfARATTOOLROOMLIMITED
Registered Office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.0p.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr.Law Garden, Ellishbridge,

Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat

CIN: L45 208GJ1983PLC006056 Phone: 722 7013356

Email: cs@euitoolroom.com Website: www.gujarattoolroom.com

FORMMGT-11

PROXYFORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) ofthe Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CINI L45208GJ1983PLC006056

Name ofthecompany: GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED

Registered office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.0p.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr.Law

Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat

Name ofthemember(s):

Registered address:

Email Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s)of.............. shares ofthe above named company, hereby appoint:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (ona poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual

General Meeting ofthe company tobe held on Friday, September 23,2022 at2.00 p.m. at the

Registered Office of the Company at 402, Sheel Complex, Nr. Mithakhali Under Bridge,

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such

resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution

No.

Particulars
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GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED 
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Name of the member(s): 
Registered address: 
Email Id: 
Folio No./Client Id: 
DP ID: 

GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED 
Registered Office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr. Law Garden, Ellishbridge, 

Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat 
CIN: L45208GJ1983PLC006056 Phone: 7227013356 
Email: cs@gujtoolroom.com Website: www.gujarattoolroom.com 

 

FORM MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

CIN: L45208GJ1983PLC006056 
Name of the company: GUJARAT TOOLROOM LIMITED 
Registered office: 404 - 4th floor, Samarth Co.Op.H.Soc, Nr. Silicon Tower, Nr. Law 

Garden, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat 
 

I/We, being the member (s) of .............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint: 
 

1. Name:  

Address:  

E-mail Id:  

Signature:  

 

2. Name:  

Address:  

E-mail Id:  

Signature:  

 
3. Name:  

Address:  

E-mail Id:  

Signature:  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual 
General Meeting of the company to be held on Friday, September 23, 2022 at 2.00 p.m. at the 
Registered Office of the Company at 402, Sheel Complex, Nr. Mithakhali Under Bridge, 
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 

 
Resolution 

No. 
Particulars 



GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

To consider and adopt theAudited Financial Statement ofthe Company for

1. the Financial Year ended on 31StMarch, 2024 and statement of Profit and

Loss account together with the notes forming part thereof and Cash Flow

Statement forthe Financial Year ended on that date, and the reports of the

Board ofDirectors (“The Board”) and Auditor thereon.

Signed this...... day of......... 2024.

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form ofproxy inorder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, notless than 48 hours before the commencement ofthe

meeting. The Proxy need notbea member oftheCompany.

2. A person can actasa proxy on behalf of members notexceeding fifty and holding in the

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting

rights may appointa single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy forany

other person or shareholder.

** This is only optional. Please put ’X' in the appropriate Column against the resolutions

indicated in the Box. If you leave the ’For' or Against Column blank against any or all the

resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote inthe manner ashe/she thinks appropriate.

3. Appointinga proxy does not preventa member from attending the meeting inperson if he

so wishes.
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GUJARAT TOOLROOIVI LIIVIITED

To consider and adopt theAudited Financial Statement ofthe Company for

1. the Financial Year ended on 31StMarch, 2024 and statement of Profit and

Loss account together with the notes forming part thereof and Cash Flow

Statement forthe Financial Year ended on that date, and the reports of the

Board ofDirectors (“The Board”) and Auditor thereon.

Signed this...... day of......... 2024.

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form ofproxy inorder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, notless than 48 hours before the commencement ofthe

meeting. The Proxy need notbea member oftheCompany.

2. A person can actasa proxy on behalf of members notexceeding fifty and holding in the

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting

rights may appointa single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy forany

other person or shareholder.

** This is only optional. Please put ’X' in the appropriate Column against the resolutions

indicated in the Box. If you leave the ’For' or Against Column blank against any or all the

resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote inthe manner ashe/she thinks appropriate.

3. Appointinga proxy does not preventa member from attending the meeting inperson if he

so wishes.
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1. 

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for 
the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 and statement of Profit and 
Loss account together with the notes forming part thereof and Cash Flow 
Statement for the Financial Year ended on that date, and the reports of the 
Board of Directors (“The Board”) and Auditor thereon. 

 

Signed this…… day of……… 2024. 
 

Signature of shareholder   

Signature of Proxy holder(s)    

Notes: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
meeting. The Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 

2.  A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any 
other person or shareholder. 

 
** This is only optional. Please put ‘X’ in the appropriate Column against the resolutions 
indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘ Against ‘ Column blank against any or all the 
resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

 
3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he 

so wishes. 
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